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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
CAMP COURT SWAT

Service Appeal No. 1098/2015

Date of Institution... 07.10.2015

Date of decision... 08.11.2017

Yousuf Ali Shah, Patwari (BPS- 07) office of the Deputy Commissioner, Buner
(Appellant)District Buner.

Versus

1. The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Seeretary Board of 
Revenue, Peshawar and 3 others.

(Respondents)

MR. NOOR MUHAMMAD KHATTAK,. 
Advocate For appellant.

t
• IMIAN AMIR QADAR, 

District Attorney For respondents.

MR. NIAZ MUHAMMAD KHAN,
MR. MUHAMMAD HAMID MUGHAL,

CHAIRMAN 
MEMBER. ■

/
JUDGMENT

NIAZ MUHAMMAD KHAN. CHAIRMAN: - Arguments of the learned

counsel for the parties heard and record perused.

FACTS(

2. Appellant is aggrieved from an order passed on 31.07.2015 issued by

Deputy Commissioner Buner whereby he was reinstated in service but the period

of his absence was considered as leave without pay. Against this order the

appellant filed a departmental appeal on 18.08.2015 which was rejected on ./•

17.09.2015. thereafter the appellant file the present appeal on 07.10.2015. The
^7 ; '

/■allegation against the appellant was his involvement in a murder case He was :
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suspended on 08.07.2011 till the final decision of the court. The Trial Court

sentenced him to life imprisonment on 17.07.2012 but the Apex Court finally 

acquitted him on 25.2.2015. The appellant was terminated from service in the 

meantime on 2.12.2014 on the basis of his conviction by the learned Trial Court. 

When the Apex eourt acquitted him of the charge, the department reinstated the 

appellant vide impugned order dated 31.07.2015.

ARGUMENTS

The learned counsel for the appellant argued 

departmental proceedings and appellant was suspended, then terminated and 

reinstated in service solely on the basis of the judgment of courts. He meant that
*

the department just followed the verdicts of the courts in this regard. That under 

F.R 53 (b) the appellant was entitled for his full salary for the period of his 

suspension. That he was also entitled for full salary for remaining period under 

F.R 54. The learned eounsel argued that every acquittal is honourable acquittal and ?

3. that there was no

relied upon 1998-SCMR-1193.

4. The learned District Attorney argued that the department has rightly
' *t.r

-work no pay. That the appellant was not entitled for any pay for the said period.

CONCLUSION

Admittedly there were no departmental proceedings against the appellant ^ 

and the department followed the judgments of the Courts in criminal case. In view 

of F.R 53(b) the appellant is entitled for full salary during the period of 

suspension. So far as the second period is^ no authority has exercised the powers

5.
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under FR 54 (a). In such event such period shall be treated as spent on duty as per 

FR 54. Secondly, in accordance with the judgment referred to by the learned 

counsel for the appellant reported as 1998-SCMR-1193, every acquittal is 

"honourable acquittal" for the purpose of F.R 54. This Tribunal has already 

delivered a judgment on this point in appeal No. 669/2014 decided on 25.10.2017 ! 

in case entitled "Darvaiz Khan Vs. Provincial Police Officer and others"
\

6. In view of the above discussion, this appeal is accepted and appellant is 

entitled for benefits in terms of FR 53(b) and 54(a) for whole of the period. ^ 

Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record room.

(NiA,! an)/
Chairman 

Camp Court, Swat
r

(Muhammad Hamid Mughal) 
Member

I

ANNOUNCED
08.11.2017
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.1098/2015

08.11.2017 Counsel for the appellant and Mian Amir Qadar, District 

Attorney for the respondents present. Arguments heard and record 

perused.

This appeal is accepted as per our detailed judgment. 
Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the 

record room.

Member airman 
Camp Court, Swat

. I

ANNOUNCED
08.11.2017
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09.11.2016 Appellant in person and Mr. Muhammad Zubair, Sr.GP 

for respondents present. Learned counsel for the appellant 

has not turned-up ' from Peshawar. Requested for 

adjournment. Adjourned for rejoinder and final hearing to 

06.03.2017 before D.B ^t Gamp Court Swat.r

Member Ch an
Camp court, Swat

V

;
!

Clerk of counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad 

Zubair, Senior Government Pleader for the respondents present. 

Rejoinder not submitted. Due to strike of the bar counsel for the 

appellant is not in attendance. To come up for rejoinder and final 

hearing on 05.07.2017 befofe the D.B at camp court, Swat.

06.03.2017

;

Chi
Camp court, SwatMemberk

Counsel for the appellant has sent an application for 

adjournment. Mr. Muhammad Zubair, District Attorney for the 

respondents present. Adjourned. To come up for rejoinder and 

final hearing on 08.11.2017 before D.B at Camp Court, Swat.

05.07.201710

//'
ember

Cainp Court, Swat
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3.2.2016 None present for appellant. Mr. Sami-ur-Rehman, 

Assistant alonwith Mr. Ameer Qadir, GP for respondents , 

present. Requested for adjournment. To come up for written 

reply/comments on 6.4.2016 before S.B at Camp Court 

Swat.

Chmrman 
Camp Court Swat

06.04.2015 None present for the appellant* Mr. Samiur Rahman, Asstt.

alongwith Sr.GP for the respondents present. Written reply of 

respondents No. 1, 2 and 4 submitted while learned Sr.GP requested for 

further adjournment on behalf of respondent No. 3. Last opportunity 

granted. To come up for written statement of respondent No. 3 on

at Camp court, Swat.13.07.2016 before S.B

Ch
Camp Court Swat

Appellant in person and Mian Amir Qadar, GP for 

the respondents present. Written reply by respondent No. 3.not 

submitted despite repeated adjournments ineluding last 

opportunity. No further opportunity is granted to respondent 

No. 3. The appeal is assigned to D.B for rejoinder and final 

hearing for 0-^Tl^‘2016 at camp court, Swat.

13.7,2016

Chcnrman 
Camp Court, Swat
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G®UBsel fer the appellsat present. Learned ceuase#

far the appeilaBt arjaed that the appellant was serving 86

\FatwariSwhenT^charged criminal case registered under 

seetien 302/ppc vide FIR NOo 44© dated 3o7o2@11 at P.S

Qegre and after cenvictiea terminated fr®m service vide

©rder dated 2ol2o2©14 and that the appeilant was finally

acquitted by the august Supreme Court of Pakistan ©n the

.bwie ®f Goapromlse where-after appellant was reinstated
<

O In service but tjack benefits were net glinted vide iepugned'4

t3 ^ ; i ;

CO O •

/

order dated 3'1*>7.2®15 ^diere against departaeatal appeal waso
Oj<r

Q preferred which was also rejected on 17.9.2015 and henceVJoacr >-vCy
tZ5?CL Oo. a> 

< 03
the inatent service appeal ©n 7.1©.2©15.

That the appellant was entitled to the back benefits

and was illegally deprived ©f the same by the respesdeiatso

peints urged need censideration. AdBit. Subieet t©

deposit ©f security and process fee within 1© days, notices

be issued t© the respondents for written reply/cemaents fer
1

3*2,2®16 before S.B at Gaap Court Swat.

Chaiy®8E 
camp Court Swat

!
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^Ttie appeal of Mr.Yousaf Ali Shah presented to- 

“dayfb^Mr.'Nodr MuhamtnadKhattak, advocate, maybe 
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before the KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA service TRTRIIIMAi
PESHAWAR

f-''

APPEAL NO. /2Q15

%a-.
YOUSAF ALI SHA VS 1 GOVT: OF KPKi

'f:
I',-

INDEX ;
S.NO. DOCUMENTS

Memo of Appeal
ANNEXUREf. PAGE

1. 1-4.
2. FIR f A 5- 6.
3. Suspension order_______

Judgment of Session Judge
Termination order____________
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Receipt _____
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Forwarding ietters 

Re-instatment order
Posting order_____
Departmental appeal 
Rejection order

B 7.k'
4. C 8- 29.
6. D 30.
7. E &F 31- 33.

8. G 34- 36. 
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10. 3 39.4*;

11. K 40.
12. L 41- 42.
13. M 43.
14. Vakaiat nama 44.

APPELLANT

THROUGH; /
NOOR MOHAMI^AD KHATTAK 

ADVOCATE
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

O&ftry No /

' b'
APPEAL NO. /2Q15

Mr. Yousuf Ali Shah, Patwari (BPS-07), *
0/0 the Deputy Commissioner Buner, District Buner.

APPELLANT

VERSUS

!
The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through 

Secretary Board of Revenue, Khyber Pakhtunkhv\/a, 
Peshawar.
The Commissioner Malakand Division at 
Saidu Sharif, Swat.
The Director General Anti Corruption, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
The Deputy Commissioner Bunner, District Malakand.
.............................................................RESPONDENTS

1-

2-

(DiL

4-

APPEAL UNDER SECTION-4 OF THE KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT 1974
AGAINST THE APPELLATE ORDER DATED 17-09-2015
WHERE BY THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF APPELLANT
FOR THE GRANT OF BACK BENEFITS FOR THE
INTERVENING PERIOD HAS BEEN REJECTED ON NO 

GOOD GROUNDS AND AGAINST THE ORIGINAL
IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 31.7.2015 WHEREBY
THOUGH THE APPELLANT WAS RE-INSTATED ITO
SERVICE BUT WITHOUT BACK BENEFITS

?//<?///

PRAYER:

That on acceptance of this appeal the impugned 

orders dated 31.07.2015 and 17.9.2015 may very 

kindly be set aside and the respondents may be 

directed to grant back benefits of the intervening 
period i.e. w.e.f. 8.7.2011'till 31.7.2015. That the 

respondents may further please be directed to 

release the recovered amount i.e. Rs. 2,93043/=. 

Any other remedy which your good self deems fit 

that may alsorbe-'awarded-in the favor of the 
appellant.

t*



R/SHEWETH:
ON FACTS:

1. That the appellant was appointed as Patwari (BPS-07) in the 

respondent Department after fulfilling all the codal formalities. 
That after appointment the appellant started performing his 

duty quite efficiently and up to the entire satisfaction of his 
superiors.

2. That appellant while working as Patwari Halqa Banj Kara an FIR 

No.440 dated 03-07-2011 Police station Gagra was falsely 

lodged against the appellant under section 302 of Pakistan 

Penal Code. That on the basis of that FIR the appellant was 

suspended till final decision of the case by the concerned 

authority vide order dated 08-07-2011. Copies of the FIR and
A&B.suspension order are attached as Annexure

3. That vide judgment/order dated 17-07-2012 the appellant was 

sentenced to life imprisonment u/s 302(b) PPC as Tazeer by 

the learned District & Session Judge/Zilla Qazi Buner at Daggar. 
That after the judgment of learned District & Session 

Judge/Zilla Qazi Buner at Daggar Deputy Commissioner Buner 

straight away "Terminated" the appellant with out conducting 

regular inquiry in the matter. That the appellant challenged his 

conviction and sentenced before the Peshawar High Court, 
Mingora bench (Darul Qaza) Swat through criminal appeal 
No. 136/2012 which was heard and dismissed by the learned 

Division Bench vide judgment dated 02-12-2014. Copies of 
the Judgment of learned District' & Session Judge/Zilla Qazi 
Buner at Daggar and termination order are attached as 
Annexure C and D.

4. That it is very pertinent to mention that, the Anti-Corruption 

Department recovered excess salaries from the appellant 
amounting Rs.2,93,043/- though the period between ’ ' 
suspension and sentence of life imprisonment was less than 12 

months. That the Anti-Corruption Department illegally 

recovered salaries from the appellant because during 

suspension period the appellant was fully entitled for the 

salaries and other emoluments. Copies of the anti corruption 

judgment and receipt is attached as Annexure
............................................................................ E and F.

I

5. That the appellant challenged the Peshawar High Court Mingora 

Bench (Darul Qaza) Judgment/order dated 07-05-2014 in 

Criminal Appeal No.383/14 and Criminal Miscellaneous 

Application No.831/14 before the Hon'ble Supreme Court and 

the Hon,ble Supreme Court acquitted the appellant from the 

said charge vide judgment dated 25.2.2015. That after acquittal 
the appellant filed application for re-instatement with all back



\

benefits resultantly the same was accepted vide order dated 

31.7.2015 according to which the appellant re-instated in to 

service but without back benefits. Copies of the Supreme Court 
Judgment, forwarding letters, re-instatement order and posting

G, H, I, J & K.order are attached as annexure

6. That feeling aggrieved and having no other remedy the 

appellant filed Departmental appeal before the appellate 

authority (respondent No.2) but the same was rejected on 

good grounds vide appellate order dated 17-09-2015. Copies of 
the Departmental appeal and rejection order are attached as 
Annexure L&M.

7. Hence the instant appeal on the following grounds amongst the 
others.

GROUNDS:

A- That the impugned orders dated 31.07.2015 and 

17.9.2015 are against the law, facts, norms of natural 
justice and materials on the record hence not tenable and 

liable to be set aside.

That the appellant has not been treated by the 

respondent Department in accordance with law and rules 

on the subject noted above and as such the authority 

violated article 4 and 25 of the Constitution of Islamic 

Republic of Pakistan 1973.

B-

C- That no charge sheet and statement of allegations has 

been served on the appeilant by the respondent 
Department which is mandatory under the law and rules 

before issuing any adverse order against the civil servant.

That no chance of personal hearing/defense has been 

given to the appellant before issuing the impugned order 

dated 31.07.2015.

D-

That no show cause notice has been served on the 

appellant before issuing the order dated 31.07.2015 

against the appellant.

E-

That inspite of acquittal from the trial Court the 

respondent Department acted in arbitrary and malafide 

by not allowing the appellant back benefits for the 

interning period i.e. w.e.f. 8.7.2011 till 31.7.2015.

F-

G- That under FR 53 the appellant is fully entitle for the 

grant of back benefits but inspite of that the respondents 

are not willing to do the same.
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\
H- That recovery of the respondents from the appellant is 

also not tenable under the above mentioned Rule but - 
inspite of that the respondents recovered excess amount 
worth Rupees 293043/= which is the clear violation of 
rules and regulations.

It is therefore most humbly prayed that the appeal of 
the appellant may be accepted as prayed for.

Dated: 1.10.2015

APPELLANT

YOUSUF ALI SHAH
THROUGH:

NOOR MOHAMMAD KHATTAK 

ADVOCATE

t'

'4,
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TWF niSTRICT OFFICER fR&E)/COLLECTmMi^

n^ued, g/7/ .'2011.
d.^8'DK

r .

ORDER.

in 302 case videYoiisaf All Shah Patwan Halqa Banj Kara involved

He is therefore suspended from
Mr.

FIR Ho,440 dated 03-07-2011 Police Station gagia

till the final decision of the Court.service

District Olficer,
Rcvciiiic &■ I.'-Siaic/cmli

Buner.
L‘C IV.) r,

No.7.-a-/l/S/DK

Saidu Sharif Swat.I', Commissioner Malakand Division at 
/ District Coordination officer Buner.
3'. -Secretary Board of Revenue Klnyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawai

District Accounts Off cer Buner.

2.

4.
5. Tehsildar Chagarzai.
6, . Oyicial concem.

District Officer,
Revenue & Estate/Coilectoi,

Buner.

\



r ■ « IN THE COURT Ci- SYED MOAMBER JAN/SESSIONS JUDGE /ZILLA QAZUaUMEJ':

Case Mo. 66/7
30/7/201Hated of Institution: 

Hated of Decision: 17/7/2012'^ /i

Charge 302 PPC, P.S Gagra, 
Vide FIR No. 440 Dated 03/7/2011

' /' T

Yoiisaf Ali Shah s/o ^4ian Husi^ain Shnh r/o Matwnni, 

Buner.

Vs
‘i’.-

•4^ \ ^4. '
" W e (Accused Facing trial)3 fc I ^Idd

'X
The accused facing trial namely Yousaf Ali Shah aged 

about 30 years s/o Mian Hussain Shah, r/o Matwani, Tehsee! Daggar, 

District Buner, has. been charged that on 03/7/2011 at 1G;00 hours, at 

clinic siluatcd in village Matwani^ within the criminal jurisdiction of 

P.S Gagra, he fired at Fida Mohammad, the brother of complainanl 

with fire arm, with intention to kill him, whereby, he was hit and 

succu-mbed to his injuries on spot and as such the accused facing trial 

coiTimb-ed the offence punishable u/s 302 PPC.

Briefly stated the facts leading to the registration of case 

in hand against the accused facing trial are that on 03/7/2011, Atiqur 

Rahman ASMO P.S Gagra, received information that murder has been 

committed in village Matwani, therefore, for verification and legal 

proceedings, he along with police party came to the clinic of deceased 

Fida Mohammad, situated in village M<atwani, where he found the

2.

dead body of deceased Fida Mohammad, soaked with blood s/o 

Hazrat Hamad r/o Karapa, placed on cot, with his brother the 

complainant, Haji Mohammad aged about 39/40 years, s/o Hazarat

iiim ilsd, caste Afghan, who on the same date at 17:00 hours made

^bovG mentioned police official that his deceased
mier

was running his own .clinic in village Matwani and he

PIOAMBER JAN ^
,... lls}rict4S555io!ibJut!g8lZi'!aQ32l
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(flnr.r';r;f'fi) hncl cotnr to hi-; clinic on l.hc day of occurrence, when he

received information that his brother Fida Mohammad has been 

murdered by accused facing trial, with fire arm. On 

information, he (complainant) rushed to the above mentioned

receiving

clinic
aw that f]is brother has been murdered by accused facinc trial 

arm, who has decamped from the place of occurrence. The/ ? I
mo^ivp behind the occurrence was stated to be the existence of ill! i-'*

b^eween the accused facing trial and deceased, The\
occuri'ence

^ have been witnessed by eye witnesses,

Noor
Fawad Khan s/o

. tohammad and Farhad Ali s/o Fida Mohammarl 

complainant charged the accused facing trial for the mijrder of his 

brother. The above mentioned police officer reduced the report of 

complainant into Murasila ExPA/l, which was signed by complainant 

as toKwn of its correctness. The above mentioned police official 

prepared the injury sheet and inquest report of the deceased and sent 

the clc.arl body of deceased to Di-IQ, Hospital Dagger, for purpose of 

post mortem, under the supervision of Israr Khan HC No. 1803 and ’ 

sent toe Murasila to police station as special report through 

constable Murad Ali No. 509 for registration of case. On receipt of 

Murasila ExPA/1, its contents were incorporated into FIR ExPA, by 

registering the case in hand u/s 302 PPC, against the accused facing 

trial by chalking it on the same date at 18:10 hours and Mohammad 

Aiamzeb Khan S.l w'as entrusted with investigation of the case.

After completion of investigation complete challan u/s 

173 CrPC, was submitted in the court on 30/7/2011. The accused 

facing irial was produced from Jail in; the court. He was furnished with 

copies of relevant papers u/s 265 C CrPC and thereafter formal charge 

ivas framed by the then Sessions Judge Buner,

to which he did not plead guilty, therefore.

The

3:
d
\

4 ^
V

against the accused

IIP prosecution
directed to produce its evidence against accused facing trial 

of prosecution case, the prosecution produced and examined
. In

‘ ^ hffrfttalDaggsr
t.
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as many as 9 witnesses against the accused facing trial and 

abandoned.
rest were

I he resume of the statements of PVJs are as follow.

PW-l, Haji Mohamrr'ad aged about 42 years, s/o Hazrat 

is the complainant, who. in his state-^ 

of Murasila ExPA/1. He has also deposed 

receipt of dead body of deceased, vide receipt ExPWl/l after 

examination in the hospital.

4.

& Sei

’ "/o Karapa Buner, 
|^l?s;h^produced the contents

■'t; enti 1
Q

^ ‘ vl
V

< '

if

6. PW-2 Fawad Khan aged about 16 years, s/o Noor Ahmad 

r/o Kampa, Buner, is the eye witness to the occurrence, who in his

sUUement has deposed that on the day o!' occurrcMtce, he along 'Addi 

Farha J Ali had gone to village Devi/ana Baba from their village !/•arana
and timre from, they came to village Matwani, where their deceased

unde Fida Mohammad vwas running a clinic and before arriving to the 

clinic ihey heard firing shots 

towards the clinic and

.r. some distance and they lookediTom

saw that firing was made on their uncle, 

therefore, they took shelter and after the ending of firing they went

ir uncle Haj! 

occurrence and after one hour

7and saw the deceased soaked in blood. They informed the 

#!oha:nmad (complainant) about the 

Of his arrival on the spot proceeding wcas started. He expressed his 

Ignorance about any other proceeding thereafter. He has further
A

Stated that the firing was made by accused facing trial., who had been

y them at that time. (This part of his statement has 

subjetred to objection by the counsel For defense that the 

himself has not stated

j.seen k.- oeen>

witness by

as to who made the firing, rather the name of✓

accused was disclosed in ilie result of a leading question, put to
him.)

7: PW-3, Dr. Mohammad Farooq (Junior) Buner, 

/exarriinod the dead body of deceased on 03/7/2011 at 06:20 hours, 

r.tatGment has deposed to his report ExPM on injury sheet

has

c
8fmsr,iiDag3„ '



\ 7/
and has also deposed to his endorsernent on inquest report of the 

deceasod. • \

8. PW-^; Kluirsliid Anwar K!ian SliO P.5 G<ij^r<), I).IS

siibmiffed complete challan against the accused facing trial, after 

compirtion of investigation.

PW-5, Ateequr Rahman ASHO, P.S Gagra, has dmfted - 

I nltl-asih ExPA on the report of complainant. In his statement, h

disposed to injury sheet ExPW5/l and inquest report ExPWh/^ of 

ii^he deceased.

aV- 4
X

c /=> haso 4 1fj ^0
5^r;“ • Vifl

PW-6, Khan Sher AMHC/29 P.S Jo\A/.ar, then posted at P.S 

Gagra, who in his statement has deposed to recovery memo 

ExPWt/l, regarding the blood stained ' garments

10.

of deceased,
comprising Qamees ExP-1 and Banyan ExP-2 to have been taken into

possession by 1.0, which were handed over to him by witnessJsrar 

Mohammad HC.

PW-7, Sadullah Khan s/o Juma Khan r/o Dewana Baba, 

Buner is marginal witness to recovery memo ExPW7/l, vide which

• 11.

the 1.0 has taken into possession blood stained earth from the place 

df occurrence. He is also marginal witness to recovery memo

ExPW//2 regarding thirteen, 7.G2 bore, empties ExP-3 and spent

bullet ExP-4, to have been taken by the 1.0 into his possession

t .
recovered from the place of occurrence.

PW-8, Mohamamacl Alamzeb Khan S.I, P.S Oaggar, then 

poster! at P.S Gagra, is the I.O, who in his statement has deposed that 

after registration of the case, vide FIR ExPA, he

12.

•itP

I was entrusted with

invo'^l fgnrinn of thp rnso, during whirh ho prepared site plan ExPR 

the pmntation of eye witnesses and recovered blood stained earth

on

ExP\A/7/l -from the place of presence of deceased 
^ recovered thirteen 7.2G bore empties ExP-B^and spent bullet

memo ExPW7/2 and sealed the same into parcel. 

That he conducted the fiouse search of accused facing trial vide Eard

iiiC4|IcM50Ai\^BER JAN 
V Xsl*‘| Ssss^ns Judge / Zi!!a Qaji' 

^X'SiWntDagqar
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ExPWh/I. He also took into possession the blood stained garments * 

1 and ExP-2 of the deceased vide recovery memo ExPW6/l, which 

^re having cut marks and brought by Israr Mohammad Khan HC

ExP-

V^aggnr Elospitnl. HO has also deposed to application ExPWS/7, 

^ the keeping of empties in safe custody. In his additional

APW-8, I:0 has also deposed to application ExP\A/8/3, vide 

V has sent the blood stained articles.

O'

^13. PW-9, Qasim Jan Khan S.l, P.S Daggar, then posted at P.S 

Gagra, has conducted partial Investigation in the case, during which
I

he has obtained warrant u/s 204 CrPC against the accused facing trial 

vide annlication ExPW9/l. He has also arrested the accused facing
trial on 07/7/2011 and obtained his two days police 

applicrtion ExPW9/2. He requested for further custody of the 

facing trial vide application ExPW9/4, but it was refused and accused

custody vide

accused

facing trial was sent to judicial lockup: PW-9 has also deposed 

Ko. 24 daily diary dated 28/3/2006 ExPW9/5, regarding previous 

motive between the parties. He has also placed on file the post 

mortem report in respect of deceased. He has also deposed 

feport itxPK, regarding the blood stained articles and list ExPVV9/6, 

fbgarcung tho legal heirs of dece/ised Eida Mohammad.

‘;o Mat

i'O ESI.

At the close of prosecution evidence, statement cf 

accused was recorded, wherein he pleaded his innocence and false 

implicotion, however, he did net want tc take oath in terms of section 

340(2) CrPC nor wish to produce evidence in his defense.

Arguments have been heard and record gone throufjh.

As has already been discussed that PW-5, has drafted 

l^lurasca ExPA on the report of complainant In his statement, he has 

03 deposed to injury sheet ExPW5/l and inquest 

the deceased.

14.
f

;i.5.

16.-

report ExPW5/2 of

In cross examination PW-S has stated that he 

information in P.S at 05:00 hours, before 05:00 hours/at
received

9'
evening time.

'-7
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That he nad recorded the fact of their proceeding from P.S in daily
diary and recorded the Murasila, inquest report and injury sheet with

his own hands. That he received infornnation on 30/7/2011 at 1S:15 

hours^ as mentioned at column NO. 3 of the inquest report.
-S'-

18. PW-S, in his statement has deposed that after 

registration of the case, vide FIR ExPA, he was entrusted with 

^stiga'don of the case, during wldch he prepared site plan ExP3 on•ti:

'■1^ V ^
^ M eye witnesses and recovered blood stained earth

£,31
Mei^^covery memo ExP\A/7/l from the place of presence of deceased

o

o

empties ExP-3 and spent bulleL
■j

.«W'5>txP-4 vide recovery memo ExPW7/2 and sealed the s;
same into parcel.

That he conducted the house search of accused facing trial vide Fard 

ExPW8/l. He also took into possession the blood stained garncents

ExP-1 and ExP-2 of the deceased vide recovery memo ExPW6/l, which

were having cut marks and brought by Israr Mohammad Khan 

from pcggar Hospital. He has also deposed to application ExPV/s/2^
HC

regr,rding the keeping of empties in safe custody. In his additional 

evidence as AP\A/-8, 1,0 has also deposed to application ExPW8/3. vide 

which he lias sent the blood stained articles.

In cross examination, P\A/-8 has deposed that the dead 

body of deceased had already been taken to hospital before his arrival 

at the place of occurrence and Ateequr Rahman S.l (PW-5)

19.

was not

present on spot rather he had left two police officials on the place of 

occurrence. That the, dead body of deceased had been taken 

hdspite! 45 minutes prior of his arrival
to

on the spot. That two bullet 

marks "B" and T' have been pointed out, mentioned in site plan, but 

no spent bullet was recovered from any place inside the clinic.

d/u
That

‘Cupboards and medicines were present on point "B" and "C".

; That the eye witnesses had pointed their
rcr

no blood was present on any other thing except the floor. 

Both the eye witnesses and complainant

presence at points "3" andm2

were present on the spot, 

?ffE01Vi0AIV!SER JAMlU '
yi4



m 1
when he arrived there. He has further added that his statement in this*

regard would be correct and that of complainant and eye witnesses 

^Id be wrong, if they had stated that they had gone to hospital
i^it^^fO dead body of deceased. That the entries were not sent to 

FSK fe\dGterminG as to whether these have been fired from
Ji

stated that it was not proper 

empties to laboratory till the recovery of weapon of 

offence. That ExPW5/l (injury sheet), ExPW5/2 (inquest report) and 

ExPA/t (Murasila) are in the handwriting of Ateequr.Rahman S.i (PW-

k
C

one
'k.T;

• V-

U

m.. u /•

20. PW-9, has conducted partiai investigation in the case, 

during which he has obtained warrant u/s 204 CrPC the' !-again
accused facing trial vide application ExPW9/l. He has also 

the accused facing trial on 07/7/2011 and obtained his twc- days 

police custody vide application ExPW9/2. Me

rcTssted

requested for further

custody of the accused facing trial vide application ExPW9/4, but 

was refused and accused facing trial v^/as sent to judicial lockun. pw-9
it

has ocso deposed to Mad No. 24 daily diary dated 2S,/7/2006 :
i. : ' ‘ ;
ExPW9/5, regarding previous modve betw^een the parties. He has also 

|:)!acer: on file the post mortem ^'oport in respect of deceased. He has 

adso deposed to F5L report ExPK, regarding the blood stained
articles

and !kt EXPW9/6, regarding the legal heirs of deceased Fida

Mohammad.

21. In cross exaniination PW'9 has admitted that 

surrendered himselP through the elders of area. He has further added

that accused pleaded his innocence during investigation and told that 

prior 1:o the occurrence, he had

accused

a minor quarrel with deceased, 

herein compromi.se w/as effected and except this, thereWm
was no ill

o^ger between him and the; deceased. He has conducted

^a^jdjnygstigation in respect of injury caused
no

the dead body of
deceased with blunt weapon as mentioned in the medical report

on

and
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y;

there is no allegation against the accused facing trial regarding attack 

on the deceased with blunt weapon. As single accused har been 

charged for the commission of offence, therefore, the accused facing

i.s responsible for the occurrence. That he has gone through the 

------^^^s^^iary vide Mad No. 20 dated 30/7/2011, according to which

Rahman ASHO (PW-5) had proceeded from P S
it

purpose of patrolling in Dewana Baba Bazar etc.

Xrv'-is marginal witness to recovery memo ExPW7/l,

W'hich the 1.0 has taken into possession blood stained earth from 

the Piece of occurrence. He is also marginal witness to

/ ! on 15:00
I ■I

\

recovery
memo ExPW7/2 regarding thirteen, 7.62, bore empties ExP-3 and

spent bullet ExP-4, to have been taken by the.1.0 into his possession, 

recovered from the place of occurrence. ;

;
in cross examination PW-7.has deposed that police party * 

was already present on the spot, before his arrival. That

23.

num.erous
people vyere present on the spot besides police party. That deceased

was his cousin and that he runs a general store in village Matwani. 

he had not received information, in time, therefore, he came 

delay to the place of occurrence, where

As '

with

many people and police 

party were present. That the dead body was brought to dry "Nalia"
is
namely Panay for the purpose of taking it to hospital, whereas the 

people of village Ma.twani and. village Karapa brought the dead body

the relatives of the deceased reached 

tne p;ace of occurrence, while , some of them met at the Ghair

f^umkin Khwar (Panay). That all of the empties were recovered from 

' inside of the clinic.

at\.JC.'.
--M

i

24. PW-6, in his statement has deposed to 

^|®xPWG/l, regarding the blood
recovery memo 

stained garments -of deceased.
-eom ipr-’. ClztmcGs n.xR-3. and.iT.- Onnyfin ll^F-Z tO hOVC bCCH WKcn iPtO

handed over to him by witness Israr

Mohammad HC. \
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25. In cross examination PVV-6 has not been contradicted 

any material point ral:hcr, he has stuck to his stance,, mentioned in 

his examination in chief.

on

f-

26. PW-3, has examined the dead body of deceased 

77/2011 at 06:20 hours, who in his statement has deposed to his

on

!■ o-
fsj

A
deposed to his endorsement 

report of the deceased. His report is as follow.

* -7 ° pole,
wos bleeding from the wounds, clothes, were stained with blood.

were multiple fire arm injures to the chest and head Injury, 
following wounds were found on his body,

a. Six fire arm entry wounds about 1/3 inch in diameter, 
with margins inverted and charring marks 

around the wounds on the back of chest along the 

upper to lower medial margins of left scapula on back 
of chest

The

present

b. Three fire arm entry wounds about 1/3 inch / 
diameter with margins inverted with charring marks, 

present around the wounds oh the back of chest Close 
to each other just below the left scapula.

c. Two fire arm entry wounds, about 1/3 inches in 

diameter with

in

margins inverted with chorrind ciarks 

present around t/7e wound close to each other on the 
back of chest and [the middle into the left side cf 

vertebral column.
d. Two fire entry wounds about 1/3 inches in diameter 

with margins inverted and charring marks 

around the wounds, on the lower back of chest, close 
to each other and to the left side of vertebral column. •

e. One fire arm exit wound about 3x2 inches on front of ' 
chest about a medial to right nipple. ^

/. One fire arm exit wound, lacerated about 2x1 inch in

and medial to right nipple.
g. One fire arm exit wound lacerated about 1 Vz inch in 

diameter above the left nipple.
h. One fire arm exit wound about Vz inch in diameter, to 

the right of left nipple.
i. Two fire farm exit wounds about Vz inch 

and close to each other below and medial 
nipple.

j. One fire arm exit wound lacerated about % inch i 
diameter on epigastrium.

present

-0^
diameter below

in diameter 

to left

in

\7w. 31
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/<. Lacerated v^ound on the occipital region of head about 
5 inch long and two inch broad, with irregular margins 
and visible fracture of skull and exposure of brain 

matter.
skull was suggested of depressed fracture of occipital 
and multiple fracture of skull. Chest 

'j^'\ "^f^Sgestive of multiple rib fracture.

, used: Fire Arm and Blunt with history of fire
ij ofdeath:!. Trauma to head and brain injury.

. <* 'SsiS'siSy andcardio respiratoryfailure.
Sever bleeding causing hypo volumic shock, 

since death: about 2 hours.

:>»«•/ <-v

X-Ray was j
s*,* '

r.rp'-
■ .} fM. crm.

•\

\,

/
I

27. In cross PVV-3 has admitted that there are charring marks
on al! the entry wounds, which;explains that deceased has been fired 

from a distance of about 3/4 feet. That all the entry wounds 

same, size, while exit wounds are of different size and it 

predicted from the size of exit wounds that firing has been

are of

cannot be

made with
different fire arms of different nature. That according to his opinion

injury :-o. 11 has been caused through blunt weapon. That he has not 

mentioned the time between the receipt of injures and that of death.

28. PW-1, in his statement has reproduced the contents of
Murasila ExPA/1. He has also deposed to the receipt of dead 

deceased, vide receipt ExPWl/l after its examination in the hospital.

in cross examinaticn PW-l has mentioned the distance 

b'.etweon their village and place of occurrence

f V

ody of

29.

to be 14 km, and has
further deposed that P.P Dewana Baba, Sawari and^P.S Gagra

are
on the way,while going

^ their village, but he has not reported the matter at

to the place of occurrence from ;

none of the above i 

to sudden death he
■

nientioned places. He has self stated that due 

wanted to reach the place of 

find the cause of death. Therefore
U occurrence as soon as possible and to 

; he did not make report at the
mentioned places. That he reached the place of occurrence ten

> .

the making of report. That the dead bod^ 

^^other was lying on the ground inside the clinic before hi
/ of his

!S
arrival. That many people present on the -spot, but he knewwere

l!
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none of them as they were residents of village Matwani and 

them mentioned the detail occurrence to him and has self stated 

that his nephews told him about the

none of •

occurrence. That blood V\/as
present on table and chair besides ground and again stated that blood

E t-T n present on table. That he did not know the local people, who 

fi^cP^vided cot for the dead body of deceased 

w|^e|p|esent at the ti

N<- v^/

and those people4
f arrival of the police on the spot, who had!me o

dead body of deceased

the village population

» 2
V . cot. That the clinic of deceased ison

. He has adrratted that witness

village Dewana Baba. That after 

the report the police did not record the statement of

, \Saidi.sliah is his cousin and resident of

anyone in his -
presence. That he and police proceeded along with the dead body, 

however, dead body

vehida. He has further admitted that he h

kept.in pickup and he departed in anotherwas

as rightly mentioned in his
report that there was ill well between the 

but he did not know the detail
accused and the deceased,

nature of suc.h III well. He has further 

admitted that the deceased had mentioned him the exchange of hard 

words with the accused in the year 2006,.however, it was patched 

t)nval:ely. The record is available in P.S Daggar in this respect. He has 

hdmiftfid that he has not mentioned the name of Fawad (PW-2) as 

informer in his initial report. That he did not mention the

up

i
name of

^ Fawad during investigation or any other court statement prior to the 

Statement recorded in this court.
..

. VC '' fe 3o; PW 2, is the eye witness to the 

statement has deposed that
occurrence, who in his\

on the day of occurrence, he 

I^arhad Ali had gone to village Dewana Baba f
along with 

their village Karapa 

came to village Matwani, where their deceased

rom
'•d
and there from, they 

Uncle Fida Mohammad
8^.Iffii

was running a clinic and before arriving to the 

some distance and they looked 

saw that firing was made on their uncle, 

they took shelter and after tlie ending of firing they

j''CeCiiiaG5ii

heard firing shots rrom

lowards the clinic and 

therefore,

ift.1

■ y

went

V
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and savv the deceased soaked in biood. They informed their uncle Haji

^^hammad (complainant) about the occurrence and after on^^ hour
I SesJX

onfiiXarrival on the spot proceeding was started. He expressed rii

sbout any other proceeding thereafter. He has further

k the firing was made by accused facing trial, who had been !

them at that time. (This part of his statement has been ' 

ijeclcd to objection by the co.Linsel for defense that the witness by
ii-

himsel: has not stated as to who made the firing, rather the name of 

accused was disclosed in the result of a leading question, put to

him.)

In cross examination PVV-2 has stated that he informed 

his uncle about the detail of occurrence on his arrival and he did not 

mention the same to anyone else including police except his uncle. 

That the dead body had already been put on cot before arrival of : 

complainant Haji Mohammad. He has further added that the dead 

body was lifted by the local people of village Matwani, whom he 

by face, not by name and has self stated that he knows the accused 

because prior to the occurrence the accused had come along with 

deceased lo their house for: efrecting compromise in respect of 

previous tl! well and quarrel, which happened in the year 2006 and its 

fepori was also recorded and compromisG was also .effected in the 

fame, ihat Haji Mohammad iias arrived to the place of 

before 5:00 hours and thirty minutes after his presence on the place 

of occurrence, the police along with the dead body proceeded from

the place.or occurrence. That the police has recovered the biood and
r . :
^pties and taken into possession the same in his presence. He has 

Wther added that he has mentioned to the police that the accused 

^ shelter at a distance of about

Fazal Dad, situated at
QFIG Side OT the dm.ic and this house is situated both to the north and 

west of the clinic. That there is a house of KhushnI situated to the east

31.

Knew

occurrence
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and a par';h to the south. That are three paths situated at the place of 

occurrence and that in front of the clinic there is house of Kherati 

across tlve path and these houses were told to him by the deceased 

attd.the accused had come to this clinic in 2006 after the quarrel. That 

told to the police the place, where they took shelter. That 

edieirfe^ were available in the cupboard of the clinic'and this 

as situated by the side of chair,of the deceased and the 

of medicines was present at the north wall of the ctnic, 

iHe the chair used by deceased was present at the south. Deceased 

was faci-g towards the cupboard for taking out medicines at the time 

of firing and no one was present at the clinic at the time of firing. That 

the table and chair were not blood stained with the blood of 

deceased. That no bullet had hit the cupboard, wherefrom the 

deceased was taking out the m.edicines. He has admitted that they 

had not seen the accused prior to the firing and has self stated that

they had seen firing at the deceased, from their place of shelterJ They
:

took sheiter again after the ending firing for thirty seconds. That they
■ ■ ■

were present with the dead body, till the arrival of their uncle Haji
*/ . ' i

Mohammad. That the name of Fazal Dad, Kherati and Khushal has 

been told to him by the deceased. That the father name of the 

accused 'was told by deceased at the time of Jirga and the father 

name of deceased is Mian Hussain Shah. That the deceased left the 

prbvio'j::. clinic after tlic quarrel with accused ;n 2006. Thai: the 

deceased was married, but was residing in the Bhetak of the^ house 

and his matrimonial relations were bad and has again stated that he 

wds residing in the home.

After having analyzed, scrutinized and appreciated the 

etidencG of the prosecution in the context of FiR/other material 

on file through above discussion and having heard the
eP ■
earned counsel for the parties the court came to the conclusion:-

1

f//■
- /4;A- ! i ■jc.

• '
cupbpardyw !

■-b o
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Admittedly the occurrence had taken place

on 03/7/2011 ot 16:00 hours and its

I.

report

has been mode on the same date ot 17:00
'2- *

\ ■>' 5 hours, meaning thereby that the
' \ ^4

¥
report

about the occurrence had been make with aa.
' \

delay ,pf about 1 hour, but keeping in view
' V, - P-

the distance between the place of occurrence 

and village Karopo (the1
village

complainant), which is 14. km as divulged 

from the mouth of complainant in cross

of.
1

examination, ihis delay cannot be presumed 

to hove been consumed in consultation and 

deliberation in the absence of any evidence 

to the contrary. Therefore, it can safely he 

held that the accused facing trial has been 

charged for the murder of deceased Fida 

Mohammad, coupled with the facts that the 

police promptly lodged the FIR excluding any 

type of consultation and deliberation.

The motive behind the occurrence has been 

mentioned: that ill well/anger was existing

between the deceased and the

;
;■

II.

accused

facing trial.clue to quarrel/exchange cf hard

v,'ords, taken place in the year 2006 and in 

this respect a report was also lodged by the i 

deceased vide Mad NO. 20, . dally diary of i 

28/3/2006 ExPW9/5 and though that matter
I

between the deceased and the accused 

facing trial was admittedly patched
trough private compromise, hut it has been 

divulged from the mouth of com.olainant

I
up

1 SYEMoambeRJAN
J'.idge /Zijia Qaj!

^ 7: 7.' J)~Si^j)®-3igaggar ■i
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that despite compromise the ill well was still 

existed between the deceased and the 

accused facing trials which factum suggests

that the prosecution has been successful In 

the motive behindsestabiishing6' -fe'' the
!d.
\} . roceurrence.

report of the occurrence ExPA/1 .has 

been made by PW-f 

deceased, who has been

'-h

the brother of.7'

cross examined at 

length, wherein, though he had admitted

that P.P Dewona Bobo, PS Gogra and P.P ’ 

Sawari are lying in the way, while gorng to 

the place of occurrence from his viiiage and 

though he has admitted that he did 

make information about the

not

occurrence ot 

the above mentioned places, but this iaxity 

has been explained by complainant by self

saying that due to sudden death of his 

brother, he Vi/anted to reach the place of 

occurrence and to know the 

death, as soon

cause of his . 

05 possible, in the rest of his 

examination he hascross inot oeen

contradicted on any material point to prove

fatal to the prosecution story, rather he (PW- 

1) has further elaborated the detail
Ihl

of
occurrence to have been committed bv 

accused facing trial, which factum has been 

disclosed to him by his nephevjs namely

Pawad Khan and Karim! M, the eye

^ 'witnesses to, the occurrence. This factum has 

been confirmed by him in his cross

I',

__ .a n^nnnr
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examination, when he says that the other

people of village present on the spot, did not 

mentioned to him the detail
:

V. of the
occurrence and has self stated the it was told

s5’“
Q

rr
to him by his above mentioned nephews.

The private witnesses as well os the police

“s^

,.y. /★
"v-MIV.

officials are unanimous to the factum , that 

the occurrence has taken place in the 

of deceased, situated inside

t •:
clinic

the village 

population of viiioge Matwani. On this point

non of the witness has been cross examined

to divulge from their mouths as if the

occurrence has taken place in some other

place, oilier tnan the clinic of the deceam^ 

The complainant has mentioned in his 

ExPA/1, that the

V.
report : 

occurrence has been

eyewitnessed by,his nephews namely ^awad

Khan and Farhad All, out of whom Fawod Ali 

has been produced by the 

PW-2
prosecution as 

in the witness box, who though 

disclosed the name of accused on the hading 

quesuon put to him by counsel for

complainant, but in cross examination PW-2, 

has disclosed that he was- knowing the 

accused facing trial as he had come alon 

with the deceased to their home prior to the

n

t
occurrence for the purpose of effecting

compromise, regarding the ill- well/quarrcl 

taken place between themccu'sed facing 

and the deceased,

t-

trial

and due to this fact 

accused facing trial was known to him.

\

Wi..'
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Moreover, it is a day light occurrence and the 

question of mis identification and 

identification of accused facing trial did 

arise.

non

not

The learned counsel for the defense has tried 

to divulge from the mouth of complainant 

(PW-1) during his cross examination as if the 

deceased was a man of immoral character 

and in tne garb of medical practice, h 

in habit of having immoral relations

\
.tl was

with

women folk of the locality and the local 

people were aggrieved from him on this

account and as such the accused facing tria! 

would have been substituted for, some 

unknown culprit Though, complainant has 

expressed his ignorance in cross

examinotion,- as if deceased was a man of 

immoral character or not But in this respect

the statement of accused facing trial is 

completely silent and similarly he has not 

produced any evidence in defense to 

sul)sian(in!:c a-; if deceased was man of 

immoral character and accused facing tria! 

i'V£7S substituted, in place of someone else. 

Moreover, no one would like', to ches 

innocent person for the offence, committed 

by someone else. Again, .substitution is a rare

aa. on

phenomena- and in very rare coses it 

happens.

The learned counsel for the defense, during 

arguments, contended that PW~2 is chance ■ !

sfen^rrailaQaz!



witness and the other eye v^/itness namely 

Farhad Ali has not been produced by the 

prosecution to corroborate the testimony of 

PW-2. Though, PW-2 is the resident of village 

Korapa and the occurrence had taken place 

'gt the clinic of deceased situated in village 

] Motwani, but PW-2 has established his 

/presence at the time of occurrence
•:

deposing that on the day of occurrence, he
along other with eye witness Farhad Ali,

i I

went to Oewano.Babo for its "Zyara't" and

;

i
i

■

r

by

there from they went to village Matwani, 

where the clinic of the r!eceased Fida 

Mohammad (his uncle) was situated. On this

Ll

point when PW~2 has been cross examined, 

he has deposed that he had given statement 

to police at the time of report and they 

recorded the statement, showecT to him, 

wherein though there was no mention of 

their going to the house of, his unde, 

however, he had mentioned about going to 

Dewana Baba, for the purpose of its 

"Zyarat". PW-2 in cross examination has : 

confirmed his presence on the spot by saying 

that he had told to the police that the 

accused was making firing, during which 

they took shelter at distance of about five 

_ paces from the clinic. .

W^iii. The presence of PW-2 on the spot is further 

established by him during his 

examination wherein he has mentioned the

ATTE> \̂
... /.-■

Ssil &P

cross

W
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T
houses, the ov'/ners thereof end 

situated around the place of 

Though, the statement of PW-2 is silent 

aboLii the site.plan, os on whose pointotion it 

prepared,

path/paths

occurrence.

however,

path/paths mentioned by him i

was the house;
i ■'

m cross 

houses andexamination fuliy tolly with the 

poth/paths surrounding 

mentioned in site plan. And it
place.

can also be

safely presumed that the site plan ExPB was
prepared by the 1.0 on the poiatation of eye ‘ 

witnesses including PW-2, 

him as PVA8 in his statement
os mentioned by

The 1.0 has recovered the blood 

earth vide

IX.
stained

recovery memo ExPW7/l from the 

place of occurrence and has also recovered
thirteen 7.62 bore empties ExP~3 along 

one spent bullet ExP-4 vide recovery memo I

with

ExPV</7/2. In this respect the prosecuPon has \ 

produced PW-7, the marginal witness to \

recovery memo, in witness box to de 

who has fully corroborated
epose.

the above 

mentioned recoveries in his statement and»»!«

has been cross examined but he has 

been contradicted on

ne
not

any material point nor 

impeached. Similarly, 

the I.G has taken into possession the blood

his veracity has . been /

stained garments

and Banyan ExP-2, vide recovery memo

comprising Qamees ExP-l

ExPwe/i and the prosecution has produced 

PW-G, the marginal witness, in this regard,

sfrjan
^0.|Z>!l3Qsa: SIP-'
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who has fuHy supported the testimony of 

PW^8(L0). ■

The recovered blood stained earth 

garments have been sent to F-SL Peshawar 

and its leport ExPK has been received in

\

and

positive, which factum further, corroborate 

the story of prosecutionr-‘

about the 

occurrence. Similarly thirteen emoties and

spent bullet has been recovered from the 

place of occurrence and the record is silent 

as if these have been sent to expert for his 

opinion, but at the same time it is also

one

pertinent to mention that the record is also 

silent about the recovery of weapon of 

offence from the possession of accused

facing trial. Therefore, there wc/s no need to 

send the empties etc either to arm expert or 

FSL for their opinions. Furthermore, it is

evident rrom the cross exominction of PW-3 

(the doctor), that it is not correct to draw 

conclusion, that the firing was made 'through 

different weapons and of different nature by 

keeping in view the size of exit wounds, 

suggesting that single weapon was used in 

the commission of offence for which single 

accused (facing trio!) has [been charged, • 

which factum further

rpQ

support the
('■i pro.’-.cculinn version.

According to. externalXI.
examinotion report 

ExPM of the deceased and according to theWi i«5
>> Statement of PVd-3 (the doctor), fourteen firn

TRAP

1 ■if •
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t'
\entry wounds hove been caused on the 

body of deceased, whereas, thirteen empties 

of 7.62 bore and one spent .bullet have been 

recovered from the place of

armfr:

occurence.cc.%I’.

?. 1 c;
which factum is fully supported by the report 

of P\AA3 Ex PM drawn

o
r>

injury sheet 

Though, in dross examination,. PW~3 . .has 

admitted that there were charring marks on 

oil entry wounds, which, by

on1?^ 7
i(\ WV

no means

appealable to common mind that these 

injuries were self inflicted, rother htrong

presumption of truth is attached to the

factum that accused facing trial has fired at 

the deceased at o range, very close to the 

deceased. I

xii. The ora! evidence against the accused facing 

trial is fully supported by the circumstantial 

evidence, produced by prosecution against 

the accie;ed facing trial, which oth.^rwise

suggests that the prosecution has been 

successful to establish the offence against

the accused facing trial, not only through 

andunshelteredATTEST un-impeached 

evidence, but also through circumstantial

oral

evidence and as already discussed that 

fourteen fire arm, entry wounds have been 

caused on the body of deceased at a close 

distance, by causing also charring marks \ 

thereon, which factum suggests the. brutal 

murder of the deceased at the herds of
:

'J :

accused facing trial.

festrict&Ses^"-yir 7
ByWrMTrm^" •
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['or the reasons recorded above/ prosecution has been 

successful in bringing honia guilt to the accused facing trial, beyond 

w of reasonable doubts, however, weapon of offence has not 

.^fe^^^red during investigation from the possession of accused 

f^bing'^'^n^^Vhich lacuna on the part of prosecution makes their case

33.

i

;
I:I

I
io

^ against/th.ejc^cused facing trial of mitigating circumstances, therefore
v^®S-'-accrfs^d facing trial is convicted and sentenced to life 

u/s 302(b) PPG as Tazeer. He.is also burdened with Rs.

4

. <
■■

1000,000/" (ten lacs) as compensation to be paid to the LRs of 

deceased, failing which he vyill be remain behind the bars, till the 

payment of above mentioned compensation amount. Benefi:: of 

section 382 (B) CrPC is extended to the accused. Case properh/ he kept 

intact tin the expiry period of appeal/revision and thereaftee' be

disposed of in accorda^nce with lav^-c

Annpii^^#'
O'

17/7//WP. coi-l
SYED MOAf^BERjAfVr,

rnsMmuMdlM. 

I 4*4 ™'2
■

iU V

CERTIFICATE

consisting of (22) pages bears my seal, 
where found necessary.

signature

ot ap? 
i of rec^'

Date 
0^te

A yvfe« 
yrjeni 
Date

SYED MOAMBEPJAM
ofdefwerT

Sessions Judge/Ziila Qazi
■ Buner at Daggar

Al^ ■
r'jl-.Z

BisneratDasGar
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WSmm•>; OFFICE OF THE 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER, 
BUNER.■ -o .

./DC/Biiner/Estt:.No.
V Dec 02, 2014.

y

i

'^S I

Office Order.

In liaht of the District & Sessions Judge / Zilla Qazi’ s verdict dated 17-07-2012 given in 
. the case Charge 302 PPC PS Gaoravide FIR No. 440 Dated 03-07-2011 VS YamLAli 

. Shah sfo Mian Hussain Shah r/o Matwani, Buner whereby the accused Mr. Youaf 
Shah was sentenced to life-imprisonment u/s 302(b) PPC as Tazeer, Mr. Yousaf Ali^^haA 
Patwari is hereby terminated from service with immediate effect in the besi^meresi of 
public service. ,

;

■mm

'i

(Kliaista Rahman) 
DEPXJTY'COMMISSIONER, 

BUNER.
Endst No. & date even.

1. Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
2. Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

: 3. Commissioner, Malakand Division.
4. District & Sessions Judge, Buner.

^ 5. All Assistant Commissioners, Buner.
■ 6: DNlrict'AccountsjBfficer, Bimer,

f

5

;
/

V. \ \ V Y.-vA\\- ■ ;_.vA —'V . \ -----
\ ''v./. •J;.,

r
//

''A
.(Khaista^Rahman)

DEPUTY COMI^'I^IOrjER,
^ bunerNx

•v ;\ /

/»
/

//:
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ORDER:-

Aocused on bail with coui'isel and P.P. for state 

present. Argninents on application submitted by,-0ounsel for 

accused v/s 249-A Cr.Pc for tlie acquittal of accused heard 

and record perused.

r As per contents of FIR tlie facts of the ;gresent case 

that accused patwaii Yousaf Ali Shall though involved in 

FIR No.440 registered on 03.07.2011 u/s 302/PPC of 

P.S. Gagra got an'ested and after trial was convicted to suffer 

life imprisonment and to pay a fine of Rs.lO lac by the court 

of Sessions Judge Disttict- Bunair was still receiving his pay 

as patwari and has received illegally Rs.2,93,043/- with the 

abetment and connivance of accused revenue clerk Shamsher 

. khan. On submission of source report by Circle Officer ACE 

Bunair contaming allegation of coniiption, illegal drawl of 

^ montlily salaiy, permission of ADC ACE KJ?K, open inquiiy 

conducted' bearing No.66/2013 consequently present 

case was registered.

ai'e

case

fecial JikE'c 
Anti Com4;nu.

Kli ^ber PalUitunkbua i'ciiiuw
was

The accused was charge sheeted' on commencement
of trial 'and 3 PWs were examined so far. In the mea;g^hile^^|^^^. 

the learned counsel for accused petitioners submitted
02.04.2015. Hence counsel ^ - 'f

anATTESTED
0; .application u/s 249-A Cr.Pc 

for both the accused advanced their points.

on

I
^jVFaCourfxi 

Ajitic
■ivsr

/ :A- «■-X- 4^m -.j •1'i.1 ■ -C'_ .. •• -A-' ■' . , '.Am-A* '• •
p.

1.

I
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Record' shows that- PW''2 Abdul Waheed klT._^^^aib 

Tehsildar Chaghai-zai, Distidct Bunair when examined as 

PW-2 in cross examihation conceded to the fact that 

issuance/con|;inuation and stoppage of the sa,lary is the 

mandatory job of the District collector to which I know 

nothing whether DC had stopped the salary ;or tlje same 

continued.

-V'-
•A •V.

I !
* f

c.

i- i.

was
I

> '
>

Similaidy PW-3 B’akht Raj, District Nazir Bunair 

. Stated in his statement that on 01.01.2013 the magistracy
system was implemented and' all the revenue record was 

transferred from DOR to DC. Father, of Yousaf Ali Shah 

namely Mian Hussain Shall brought Rs.2,93,043/- which' lus 

Yousaf Ali Shall illegally received/drawn ap salary and 

handed over to liim and he deposited the same in the NBP 

Daggar branch vide receipt No. 142 Ex.PW3/2.

son

-•4

Similarlv PW-1 Ismaiel khan retired DOR. PVp. 

Baggata District Bunair stated in cross examination that he .;;::; : 

incharge of theconcerned rev.enue department in .

3

Special Judge 
Anti Corruption 

Kliyber Pakhluiilchwa Pesiiawaf
yv (f

was
District Bunah. Tehsildai* and District Kanungo are

• o *
subordinate to him. Accused Yousaf Ali Shah is patwari- 

Shamsher is a revenue clerk, and they all are immediate 

bosses of botli the accused, he further stated that accused 

Yousaf Ali Shah was in jail and they used to issue salary of 

the said accused Yousaf Ali Shah which was being delivered 

■to him through bank in his account. The .^salary was 

continued till the date alleged in the ^IR. He further 

reiterated that the accused Yousaf Ali Shah was charged due 

to the reason that the dep^tment as usual delivering the 

salary to his account and he being, in jail through bank 

receiying the same. He further conceded that he was retired 

when the accused was convicted and later on nobody has 

discharged his liability to stop his salary. He further 

conceded and exonerated the accused Shamsher by stating 

that accused ^Shamsher being revenue clerk has complied the 

instructions in the present case as made by the high ups to 

have delivered; the salary of Yousaf Ali Shah into his

0^1

i'.-

.1..

was

V'

ATTESTED
'■'Hi

And
?t’ar3y
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r

c a:ce6^t. In his tenui'e he has not-instructed revenue cle^tc^ . 

stop the salary nor ajiybody else after^him.

The perusal of above recorded statement shows tliat 

accused patwari Yousaf Ali Shah was beliind the bar when 

his salary was released thi'ough bank to him and he had no 

domulion over government money to-be delivered to himself. 

Under the head salary and the revenue clerk Shpisher had 

also no authority to issue salary to any govendnard employee 

including Yousaf Ali Shala Patwari.The accused is- chai'ged 

u/s 409/PPC and at the 'time of framing of ch^ge it was 

brought on record that duiingthis period he was ^harged and 

an-ested in a murder case. The ingredients of section 

409/PPC .hence not attracted to his case and in fhe light of 

available evidence on record there is no charice ol" conviction 

of accused because main stai' witnesses of department 

officials have been examined, Moreso, tire salary of accused 

patwari Yousaf Ali Shah was eiToneously issued or delivered 

by the high ups of the department has been repaid through 

his father, v'hen he was still behind the bar. Hence to 

proceed with the trial is nothing but a futile exercise, even if 

1.0. is examined no fruitful result to prosecution would avail, 

therefore by allowing the present application submitted u/s 

249-A/265-K Cr.Pc, both tire accused Yousaf Ali Shah 

patwari and Shamsher Khan revenue clerk are acquitted of 

the charges, leveled against them.

Both the accused arc on.bail, they are relieved and 

‘flieif sui'eties are discharged from the liabilities of the bail 

'bonds.

/■'

t

u
Ii.
tr

Court
Anti

I
e&

I
iti 0
p
f:

r
■' The case property, if any, be kept intact till the expiry 

-of the period of limitation prescribed for appeal/revision.i-
r.

: A.

File of the case be consigned to the record room after 

its necessary completion.

Announced.
Swat.

•7^

08.05.20L1

iS sSj

r''-

Special Judge, 
Anti-Corruption KPK, 
( Camp at Swat).
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m THE SUPREME' COURT OF PAKISTAN
{Appellate Jurisdiction}

PRBaEHT;
Mr. Justice Asif Saeed Khan Khosa • 
Mr. Justice Iqbal Hameedur Rahman • 
Mr. Justice Qazi Faez Isa

• Criminal A-prK^al No.’ 383 of 2014 and Criminal Miscelianeo-iis
■ Anhiication No, S31 of 2.014

(Against the judgment dated 07.05.2014 passed by the Peshawar 
High Court, Mingora Bench (Dar-ul-Qaza), Swat in Criminal Appeal 

' No. 136 of 2012) ,

Yousaf Ali Shah
...Petitioner .

vevaus

. The StfLte, eta.
...Respondent

Mr. Basharat Ullah Khan, ASC 
Syed Rifaqat Hussain Shah, AOR

Mr. Mujahid ■ Ali Khan, Additional 
Advocate-General 
Pakhtunkhwa

For the petitioner:

For the State:
Khyber.

25.02.2015 :Date of hearing:

JUDG-iNENT

Yousaf Ali Shah appellant was 

tried for the murder of one Fida Muhammad vide FIR No. 440. 
registered at Police Station Gagra, District Buner on 03.07.2011 

for an offence under section 302, PPC and nide judgment dated' . 
17.07.2012 rendered by the learned-Sessions Judge/Zilla Qazi, 
Buner at Daggar. he was, convicted for an offence under section . 
302(b), PPC and was sentenced to imprisonment for life as Ta'zir 

and to pay a sum of Rs. 10,00,000/ to the heirs of the deceased by 

way of compensation under section 544-A, Cr.P.C. failing which he

. Asif Saaed Klian K’hasa, J.:

ATTESTED
n

J
I

^ Sui^lntenclent
/^Supreme Clourt of Pakistan

I Islamabad

/

■«

:/:r



Criminal Miscellaneous Application No. 831 of 2014 in 
Criminal Appeal No. 383 of 2014

■2 .

was to remain behind the bars till payment of the said amount. 
The benefit under section 3S2-B, Cr.P.C. was extended to him. The 

appellant challenged his conviction and sentence before the 

Peshawar High Court, Mingora Bench (Dar-ul-Qaza), Swat through 

Criminal Appeal No. 136 of 2012 which was heard and dismissed 

by a learned Division Bench of the said Court vide judgment dated 

07.05.2014, Hence, the present appeal by leave of this Court 

. granted on 25.06.2014..

During the pendency of this appeal Criminal.Miscellaneous 

.Application No. 831 of 2014 had’ been filed before this Court 
. seeking acquittal of the appellant on the.basis of a compromise 

with the heirs of the deceased. The matter of compromise had been . 
referred by this Court to the learned Sessions Judge/Zilla Qazi, 
Buner at Daggar for its verification and . the report dated 

31.01.2015 submitted by the learned Sessions Judge/Zilla'Qazi, 

Buner at Daggar ■ in that regard shows that all the heirs of Fida 

Muhammad deceased have already entered into a compromise with 

the appellant and they have offered no objection to acceptance of 

the appellant's appeal, setting aside of his conviction and sentence 

. and his release from the jail on the basis of the compromise. After 

going through the said report v/e note that the major heirs of the 

deceased have received Badal-i-Sulh/Diyat and the-share of Diyat 

of the minor heir has already been handed over in the shape .of 
. National Savings Certificates. The learned . Sessions Judge/Zilla 

Qazi, Buner at Daggar has felt satisfied with the genuineness and 

completion of the acclaimed compromise between the parties.. .In 

these circumstances we have found no occasion for.not accepting 

the compromise between the parties and for not acting upon the ■ 
same. Criminal Miscellaneous Application No. 831. of 2014 is, 
therefore, accepted and on the basis of acceptance of the , 
compromise' between the parties the appellant is ordered to be 

released from the jail forthwith if not required to be detained in 

■ connection with any other case. By virtue of the provisions of . 
subsection (6) of section 345, Cr.P.C. the composition. of .the

2.

Suofe^ntendent
urt of Pakistan 

isiamabad
upreme



3-Crimmal Miscellaneous Application'No. 831, of 2014 in 
Criminal Appeal No. 383 of 2014k
offence brought about in the case shall have the effect of acquittal 
of the appellant. This appeal is disposed of in these terms.

Set/- Asif Sacecl Khan Khosa,; 

Sd/- Iqbal Hameedur Rahman 

Sd/“ Umar Ata Bandial,J ;
Certifie^beTru^ Copy
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GOVERNMENT OF ICrIYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

BOARD OF REVENUE 
REVENUE & ESTATE DEPARTMENT -

iimNo; Eslt-.VII/Commr/MKD/ , 
Peshav^^ar dated the X /01/20\ 5.

To

Secretary ,to Commissioner, 
Malakand Division. \

■ SUBJECT:- REINSTATEMENT OF TF.RMTNATF.n PATWAt:-!

..lam directed to refer to your letter No. 916/2/26/Es:;t:, dated 13.04.2015 and to 

enclose copy of Section Officer (Opinion-I) Law Department for further necessary action 

your end please.
at

Secretary^n^.1

No. Estt;VII/Commr/MKD/

Copy is forwarded to Deputy Commissioner, Buner for similar action pi ea:;e.

% 0^
Secretary - 1’

i-9/lV
836

■i'
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/ ¥iP’"-- PS\s\mR
OyNO—-----
Date --2-4------- ------
Govi; 'ji Khyb* Khv

r--'
r Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Law. Parliamentary Affairs &
Human Rights Department

No. SO[OP-I)/LD/5-l/2012-VOL-lII / 
Dated: Pesh: THE - . July^ ,2015

/
(Cpfj-fL

rfThe Secretary to Govt of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
Revenue & Estate Department

C''riAJC.vrv^jt_JL ’
Subject:' RE4N$TATEMENT OF TERMINATED PATWARi

Dear Sir
am directed to refer to your Department’s letter

No.Esttiyil/Commr/MKD/ISHS dated 26-06-2015 on the subject noted above 

and to .state that the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan in the case of Dr. 

Muhammad Islam Versus Government of NWFP (KPK) through Secretary Food, 

Agriculture, Live Stock and Cooperative Department at 1998 SCMR Page 1993 

has ruled as follows:-

C\P

“lA/e are inclined to uphold the above view in as much as all 
acquittals even if there are based on benefit of doubt are honorable 
for the reason that the prosecution has not succeeded to prove 
their cases against the accused on the, strength of evidence of 
unimpeachable character. It may be noted_ that there are cases in 
which the Judgment are recorded on the basis of compromise 
between the parties and the accused are acquitted in consequence 
thereof What shall be the nature of acquittals? ,A// acquittals are 
certainly honorable. There can be no acquittals, which may be said 
to be dishonorable. The law has not drawn any distinction between 
these types of acquittals."

After setting aside the conviction by the Competent Court, 

there is nothing to stigmatize and penalize the employee as the 

compromise has washed away the blemish of the employee regarding his

being as punished person. Therefore, the Ex-official can be re-instated in
)

service even after acquittal .on the basis of comprorriise with the heirs of the

I-

r

i

deceased. However, his absence period may be treated'as leave without pay

Yours Faithfully

Section Officer (Opinion-I)
Endst: of even No. & date.

Copy forwarded for information to the PS to Secretary Law, Department.

X'
Section Officer (Opinion-I)

6"^
O
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OFFICE OF THE 
P E PUT’*' COMMISS10N E H, 

BUNER.

\

My31,2015.Re-in.stntpn)erii Order.

No. In pursuance orthe Govern.nent of KJ.yber Pakhlunkhwa. 
i/20l2/Vol-IIFl6953-54 dati ^OCOPW/S-
Malakand Division’s letter no. 1515/2/2C/EsttVdtrtfed 3lo7:2oT5‘'I^^
•uwin temnnated vide Office Order No^ 15423-30/DC/Brmer/Estt datedTninM

(fChaista Rahman) 
DEPUTY COiVIYUSSIONER,

BUNiiR.I:.nclsi. No. date even.

. ChiefSecretary, Kliyber Pakhtiinkhwa,Peshawar
ynior Member,.Board of Revenue,, Khyber Pakhtun’K-hvva Pesli 
CvOn^!n1SSi^)l^e;i^^^>!^afek;an•d.B]NhY 
DisincE & .Sessions Judge, Bimer.
Additional Deputy Commissioner, Biiner.
All Assistant Commissioners, Buner.
Disii-iei Accb'uiih'dfficer. buner.
Disu-icttN:i?ar, V- ■
Mi-. yous';.rA!i Miah. Fatwari,

.2,
avvar..3.

4.
\i i.5 • \

\Lv
\ \-7 w V /b V■r's

\s. SA /4r /A>0
/y s--.-\-.N /

/
\.- /\K /

(KJiaisfa'-Ra'lbiajf)
DEPDXy COlMMlgaONE A

A2B,Ui\tR. /

/
/

• -'U.

•5

pc's 0«-.ce,^ 'on®**'

\
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\ OFFICE OF THE 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER. 

DUNER.
O 2. - p:?

No. /DC/Buner/Estt.
Juiy 3i,20i5.OOicc ()r(k-r.

( oMscqucm upoinhc re-.nstalcmcnt of Mr. ^'ousar Al. Shah Palwari, he is further posted 
i ialqa ! atwan Gukino Borhai against the vacant post ^

(Kliaista Rahman) 
DEPUTY COiMMISSrOiNER 

BUNER.
/

l.ndst. No. & date even.

C1

J Assistant Coininissioner, Gagru. 
- Naih 1 ehsiklar, Chagharx-i. 
a Official concerned.

i

\- • 1;.•■V

\ A\

(K Iiai St 0^ R a !i iTtkn) 
DEPUTY cdwsHSSiONE^;

>;•
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To

The Hon'ble Commissioner,
Malakand Division, at Saidu Sharif Swat.

SUBJECT;
DEPARTMENT APPEAL AGAINST THE ORDER
DATED 31-07-2015 WHEREBY THE APPELLANT
WAS RE-INSTATED IN TO SERVICE BUT WITHOUT
BACK BENEFITS

R/SHEWETH:
ON FACTS:

1. That the appellant was appointed as Patwari (BPS-07) in the 
Revenue Department after fulfilling ail gddal formalities. That 
after appointment the appellant starte'ft'performing his duty 

quite efficiently and up to the entire satisfaction of his 
superiors.

2. That appeilant while working as Patwari Halqa Banj Kara an FIR 
No.440 dated 03-07-2011 Police station Gagra was falsely 
lodged against the appellant under- section 302 of Pakistan 
Penal Code. That on the basis of that FIR the appellant was 
suspended till final decision of the case by the concerned 
authority vide order dated 08-07-2011.

3. That vide judgment/order dated 17-07-2012 the appellant was 
sentenced to life imprisonment u/s 302(b) PPC as Tazeer by the 
learned District & Session Judge/Zilla Qazi Buner at Daggar. 
That after the judgment of learned District 8t Session 
Judge/Zilla Qazi Buner at Daggar Deputy Commissioner Buner 
straight away terminated the appellant with out conducting any 
regular inquiry in the matter. That the appellant challenged his 
conviction and sentenced before the Peshawar High Court, 
Mingora bench(Darul Qaza) Swat through criminal appeal

No. 136/2012 which was heard and dismissed by the learned 
Division Bench vide judgment dated 0^-<l)3[-2014.

4. That the appellant challenged the Peshawar High Court Mingora 
Bench (Darui Qaza) Judgment/order dated 07-05-2014 in 
Criminal Appeal No.383/14 and Criminal Miscellaneous 
Application No.831/14 before the Hon'ble Supreme Court and 
the Hon,bie Supreme Court .acquitted the appellant from the 
said charge. That after acquittal the appellant was re-instated 
by the concerned authority but with out back benefits vide 
dated 31-07-2015.< \

5. That it is pertinent to mention that in light of FR-53 & 54 the 

appellant is fully entitle for the grant of bS'ck benefits but the

i
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A concerned authority malafidely ignored the appellant from the 
said benefits. That feeling aggrieved and having no other 
remedy the appellant prefer this Departmental appeal before 
your good self on the following grounds amongst the others.

i-

GROUNDS;

That the Impugned order dated 31.07.2015 is against the 
law, facts, norms of natural justice-arid materials on the 
record hence not tenable and liable td‘be set a^'side.

A-

That the appellant has not been treated by the concerned 
authority in accordance with law and rules on the subject 
noted above and as such the authority violated article 4 
and 25 of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan 
1973.

B-

That inspite of acquittal from the trial Court the 
concerned authority is not willing to give back benefits to 
the appellant, rather the concerned authority acted in 
arbitrary and. malafide manner on the subject noted 
above.

C-

That according to FR-53 and 54 the appellant is fully 
entitle for the grant of back benefits but the respondents 
ignored the appellant with put alip reason and clear 
justification. '

D-

•‘S

That the appellant is fully entitle for the grant of back 
benefits under the principle of natural justice.

E-

It is therefore humbly:requested that on acceptance of 
this Departmental appeal the impugned order dated 
31.07.2015 may be modified to the extent that the appellant 
may kindly be allowed/granted back benefits for the 
intervening period. Any other remedy which your good self 
deems fit that^ may also be awarded in the favor of the 
appellant.

Dated: 18.8.2015

• 4T"’1=4 a APPELLANT

Yousaf Ali Shah S/0 Mian Hussain, 
R/0 Village Matwani, Tehsil Daggar 

District Malakand.
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IN THE COURT OF H/M

_______ ________ OF 201S

(APPELLANT)
_(PLAINTIFF)
(PETITIONER)

K ••

(RESPONDENT) 

_(DEFENDANT) '
/

I/Wfe ya>u^aJ 6Cl!ca.A___________________
Do hereby appoint and constitute I^OOR MOHAMMAD

to appear, plead, act,
; -compromise, withdraw or refer to arbitration for me/us as 

my/our Counsel/Advocate in the above noted matter,* 

without any liability for his default and with the authority tof 

engage/appoint any other Advocate Counsel on my/our cost.
" I/we authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw and 

receive on my/our behalf all sums and amounts payable or 

deposited on my/our account in the above noted matter,

7

Dated. / f/o /2015

CLIENT

EPTED
NOOR NOHAMMAD KHATTAK 

(ADVOCATE)

OFFICE:
Rooni N6.1, Upper Floor,
Islamia Club Building, Khyber Bazar, 

. Peshawar City.
^ Phone: 091-2211391 

Mobile No.0345-9383141

Iv
■y.

L
.'ir-: • •
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Before the Service Tribunal, Khvber Pakhtunkhwa, Camp Court, Swat.

'.ft Service Appeal No. 1098/2015

■1 Yousaf Ali Sliah Patwari Appellant
■Vs

Secretary Board of Revenue, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 
Commissioner, Malakand Division at Saidu Sharif, Swat.
Director General Anti-Corruption, Rhyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 
Deput)' Commissioner, Buner......... ;................................................

2.
3.
4. Respondents.

Parawise Comments on Behalf of Respondents No. 1, 2 & 4.

Preliminary Objections:

The appeal is not maintainable. 
The appeal has no legal grounds.

1.
2.

Para-wise Comments:

No comments. Pertains to the record.
FIR against the appellant was lodged.-On the said basis, he was proved guilty of the offence 
hence sentenced to life-imprisonment by the District & Sessions Judge, Buner in the judgment 
dated 17-07-2012 (Annexure-A). Astonishingly, the appellant admits the same as in para-3.
Under the prescribed law, the authority was satisfied that no more inquiry was required as the 
learned court had already fulfilled all the required procedure and sufficient documentary evidence 
existed against the accused / appellant (Esta-code annexed as B).
No comments. -
The appellant was not acquitted from the charges rather his payment of divat to the legal heirs of 
the murdered and compromise was accepted by the august Supreme Court of Pakistan in its 
judgment dated 25-02-2015 (Annexure-C). Based on the advice of Law Department, back- 
benefits were not granted to the appellant (Annexure-D).
As per Para-5.
No comments.

1.
2.

3.

4.
. 5.

6.
7.

Grounds; ^ ^

Denied. I'he orders dated 31-07-2015 & 17-09-2015 are according to the law. The orders were 
passed in accordance with the prescribed procedure and existing law.
Denied. The appellant has been treated according to the law.
In case of conviction by the court, according to the law, routine procedures can be avoided 
(Annexure-B). He was terminated based on the judgment of the court.
Reply as per Para-C.
Reply as per Para-C.
Reply as per Para-5.
Reply as per Paia-5.
No comments.

A.

B.
C.

D.
E.
F.
G.
H.

It is requested that the appeal is baseless having no legal grounds therefore may kindly be dismissed with 
special costs.

Secretary, Board of Revenue, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
(Respondent No. 1).

S^«mary to GoveriiiaeiitX 
^^nue & Estate Department 

Kbyber Paklitimkawa-"
Commissioner, Maiakand'tttvision
(Respondent No 2)T ^

Deputy Commissioner. Buner.
(Respondent No. 4)

Corry 
Buner

r
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Affidavit
N

I, Deputy Commissioner, Buner do hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the-reply to this 
Appear is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed from 
this honourable tribunal.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER, 
BUNER.

4

c.

J.-1



' ' r.cr^No. 66/7 ■
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% C?'.Hi
"Jt 30/7/2011^^

17/7/201^2#fa
i^.ited of Institution: 
looted of Decision: I

•C.\:
Chcircc 302 PPC, P.SGncjrn,

Vide FIR No. 440 Dated 03/7/2011

•«»

I'­

ll

Youiinf Ali Shnh r./n Minn Hu'-.snin SiVnh r/o Mnt wnni, 
Buner.'

' S>'

\

'N '^4. (Accused racing tri-/)
- i3

I §^d^nntar>
The accused facing trial namely Yousaf Ali Shah aged 

about 30 years s/o Mian Hussain Shah, r/o Matwani, Tehseel D^ggar, 

District Buner, has been charged that on 03/7/2011 at 16:00 hours, at 

clinic situated in village Matwani, within the criminal jurisdiction of 

, ho fired at 1-idn MohaiTimacl, the brother of comphr-Kim

'

i

i
P.5 Gh'pra
with fire arm, with intention to kill him, whereby, lie was hit and Cf^
succumbed to his injuries on spot and as such the accused facing trial

commi’"od the offence punishab!-.:- u/f 302 PPC.

Briefly stated the facts leading to the registration of case

tliat on 03/7/2011, Aticpir
2.

in hae:' against the accused facing trial are 

P.ahman ASl-iO P.S Gagra, received information that murder has been _

committed in village Matwani, therefore, for verification and legal 

procQC''!ngs, he along with police party came to the clinic of deceased

Fida Mohammad, situated in village Matwani, where he found the 

dead '^ndy of deceased Fida Mohammad, soaked with blood s/o

with his brother IheHazrat Han'^ad r/o Karapa, placed on cot, 

comnl.ainnnt, Haji Mohammad aged about 39/40 years, s/o Hazarat

j

SiP&id, caste Afghan, who on the same date at 17:00 hours made

to the above mentioned police official that his decoascc! 
^^^^^^^^^Mrctpningyhis o\yn-clinic in village Ma^/ani and Iser.

-f 'ir-I:

V f.
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as m: ',y as 9 witnesses against the accused facing trial and rest were

abanr’oned.

The resume of the siateiT’.ents of PWs are as follow.

PW'l, Haji IVlohamrr:.ad aged about 42 years, s/o Hn;:rat 

r/o Karapa Guner, is the complainant, who In his stat-^m.ent
■' \

Jt^s.-r/joroduced the contents of Murasiia ExPA/1. He hvas also c'-posed 

t'ott]/. receipt of dead body of deceased, vide receipt ExPWl/1 after 

if'exa-nination in the hospital.

■n'

PW-2 Pawad Khan aged about IS years, s/o Noor Ahmad 

r/o Kampa, Buner, is the eye witness to the occurrence, who in his 

sUUen'r"nl has deposed Lhal. on the tlay of occurrence, he along with 

Farhad A!i h.aci gone to vi‘*agG Dev^ana Baba from, their village- K.arapa 

and ti'.cre from, they came to village Matwani, where their deceased 

uncle Fida fdohammad was running a clinic and before arriving to the 

clinic they heard firing shots from some distance and they looked 

towarris the clinic and saw that firing was made on their uncle, 

thereiore, they took shelter and after the ending of firing they went 

and saw the deceased soak.ed in blood. They informed their uncle Haji 

Mohammad (complainant) abcui, the occurrence and after one hour 

of his arrival on the spot proceeding w.as started. He expresshis 

ignorance about any other proceeding thereafter. He has further 

state ■' '.hat the firing was made by accused facing trial, who had been 

seen by them at that time. (This part of his statement has been 

subjected to objection by l!io counsel for defense that the witness -ry 

himself has not stated as to who made the firing, mther the name of 

accieuMi was disclosed in the result of a leading question, put to 

him.)

6.
;

I

k
I
f ■

\
: ^'

S' •(
r ■

ii

PW-3, Dr, Mohammad Farooq (Junior) Buner, has 

exarnir-o:' the dead body of deceased on 03/7/2011 at 06;2G hours,

ftfltement has deposed to his report ExPM on injury sheet

■

i
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find hrj also deposed to his endorsement on inquest report the 

decea'"^d.
?

Klmr.shui Aiiw.ir ;-.h,m 5MO, I’.S G.i|.',r.t,l"W •'!,
■■

! subrniY.ed complete challan against the accused facing trial, after 

tion of investigation,
i

i cVV:: v.
PW-5, Ateequr RahrOran ASi-iO, P.S Gagra, has diafted ■

n},u!ras:!,'! ExPA on the report of complainant. In his statement, i .c has 
•>Ci 'jpy ejUb deposed to injury sheet ExPW5/;i. and inquest report PxPW.'.V7. of

3
O

f it.

he deceased.

PW-6, Khan Sher AMHC/29 P,S Jo\A/cir, then posted at P.S 

Gagra, who in his stratement has deposed to recovery memo 

ExPWh/l, regarding the blood stained garments cf deceased, 

comp! ;.'.ing Qamees ExP-l and Banyan ExP-2 to have been taken into 

possession by 1.0, which Vv'ere handed over to him by witness Is.rar 

Mohammad HC.

10.-i
5

S'

i:I

! .
V HPW-7, Sadullah Khan s/o Juma Khan r/o Dowana Baba, 

Buner is marginal witness to recovery memo ExP\A/7/l, vide which

11.

the i.O h.as taken into possession blood stained earth from the place 

of occurrence, l-le is also iTi.".iginal witness to recovery 

E>:PW7/2 regarding thirteen,

mervio
?

.72 bore, empties ExP-3 and spent 

bullet ExP-^, to have been taken by the 1.0 into hisi possession,

rocovm ed from the place of occurrence.

PW-8, MohamamocI Alamzob Khan S.l, P.S Dagger, then 

isosted at P.b Gagra, is the i.O, who in his statement !';as deposed tfiat 

alter i egistr.ation of the c.ase, vide FiR ExPA, he was entrusted with 

invrcu.^.nhon nf 111-- rnyn, during which ho prppnrod .sito plan ExPR 

the p:;';ntation of eye witnesses and recovered blood

,0 10,.■C'di

.■X

d.
'vs.

on

stained earth .

rocovery memo ExPW7/l from the place of presence of deceased

empties ExP-3 and spent bullet

-■•mod;

i-fi-co ic---

w-,•
■a#
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ExPWS/l. He also took into possession the blood stained garments

ExP-1 ■'.nd ExP-2 of the deceased vide recovery memo ExP\W6/l., which

Mohammad I'han HC

5?]>•'

marks and brought by Israr /I.
jere I'iaving cut

l-lospitni. no has alr.o deposed to application CxPW8/7,

safe custody. In his additional
['tneenr

the keeping of empties in
^ .ey^|r ce as APW-8,1.0 has also deposed to application ExPWS/J, vine 

has sent the blood stained articles.

I»
i VU'

5
Qasim Jan Khan S.l, P.S Daggar, then posted at P.S

in the cose, during which
PW-9, !

Gagrn, hns conducted partial investigation Vtu/s 2C4 CrPC against the accused facir.g tna! fhe has obtained warrant 
vide application ExPW9/l. He has also arrested the accused rcc.r.g

07/7/2011 and obtained his two days police custody vid^

!

!
trial on
applic" !on r:xPW9/2. He requested for further custody of the accused 

facing trial vide application ExPW9/4, but it was refused and accused

1

. PW-9 has also deposed 'o Matfacing trial was sent to judicial lockup 

-0. 2A daily diary datec! 2G/3/200G ExPW9/5, regarding previous 7
motive between the parties. He has also placed on file the post 

mortem report in respect of cicccasccl. He has also deposed >o ESI.

stained articles and list ExP-y'9/6,
hI

report I’.xPK. regarding the blood 

regarding the legal heirs of clece.nr.cct Pida Mohammad.

At the close of prosecution evidence, statement cf

r
*
i

14.
false .Accused was recorded, wherein he pleaded his innocence an-' 

iiTiplicntion, however, he did net want Ic take oath in terms of section 

?40(21 2rPC nor wish'to produce evidence in his defense.

have been heard and record gone through.Arguments

As has already been discussed that PW-5, has drafted
IS.

16.

Murasiia ExPA on the report of complainant. In his statement, he has 

deposed to injury sheet ExPW5/l and inquest report EXPW9/2 of

the deceased.

in cross examination PW-S has stated that he recmvpd 

,,..>%f%yinform,ar.ibn in P.S at 05:00 hours„.before 05:00 hours/at evening time.A . \ 'I' M
' ?.
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t
That he had I'ecorded the fact of their proceeding from P.S in driily 

cli^iry an.'! recorded the Murasila, inqucr.t report and injury sheet with 

hij ow!' hands. That he received information on 3.0/7/2011 at ir';15 

hours, a*' mentioned at column i\0. 3 o'the inquest report.

PW-8, in his statement has deposed that after 

registration of the case, vide FIR ExPa, he \A/as entrusted with 

stign’don of the case, during vvliich he prepared site plan ExPil on 
^e'jXintation of eye witnesses and recovered blood stained .earth 

^^G^ycovery memo ExPW7/l from the place of presence of deceased 

'a^'^lso recovered thirteen 7.2G bore empties l:xP-3 and spent bullet 

cxP-4 vide recovery memo ExPW7/2 and sealed the same into parcel. 

That he conducted the hou.se search of accused facing trial vide :"ard 

ExPWS/l. He also took into pO-$session the blood stained garr-;cnts 

ExP-1 and ExP-2 of the deceased vide recovery memo ExPW6/l, which 

were h'.ving cut marks and brought by Israr Mohammad Khnn HC 

from D:',ggar Hospital. He has also deposed to application ExP'' 'V2, 

regardii'.fr the keeping of empties in safe custody. In his additional 

evidenre as APW-8, 1.0 has also deposed to application ExP\'VS/3, vide 

which he lias sent the blood stained articles.

In cross examination, PW-8 has deposed that the dead 

body of deceased had already been taken to hospital before his arrival 

at the iilncG of occurrence and Atoequr Rahman 5.1 (PW-5) was not 

present on spot rather he had left two police officials on the place of 

occurrence. That the dead body of dec'^ased had beeri t-aken to

;

I

18.

\
d:

o

5

. 5

\1

cr^
A.-7

t'

19.

*;

.6/0
'A V

hospital 45 minutes prior of hi.s arrival on the spot. That two bullet 

marks and "C" have been pointed out, mentioned in site plan, but 

no spent bullet was recovered from any place inside the clinic. That 

Seither cupboards and medicines

witnesses had pointed their presence

\ were present on point and "C".)
K

at points "3" and^ \m
.sool
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when !)g orrived there. He has further added that his statement in this 

regard would be correct and that of complainant and eye witiiosse-s 

'^ypuld be wrong, if they had stated that they had gone to ho‘‘«pita! 

V.o dead body of deceased
^ FS\ ^\dGtGrmine as to whether these have been fired from one 

V ^ or more than one and has self stated that it was not proper

\ ; to'v^nd the empties to laboratory till the recovery of weapon of
"n. ■

^^^■s'^^'^ffencn. That ExPW5/l {injury sheet). E>'PW5/2 (inquest repo;::) and 

l:xPA/.'. (Murnsiln) are in the liandwritinf; of Ateequr Rahman S.i {PV\J-

. That the entries 'were not sent to
V

i
I

5''";

1

5).
* PW-9, has conducted partial investigation in the case, 

during which he has obtained warrant u/s 204 CrPC agair.ct the 

accused facing trial vide application GxPW9/l. He has also a—ssted 

the accused facing trial on 07/7/2011 and obtained hi.s twc- clays 

police r.ustody vide application ExPW9/?.. He requested for further 

custody of the accused facing trial vide application ExPW9/4, but it 

was refused and accused facing trial v</as sent to judicial lockup. PW-9 

has cir.o deposed to Mad ['Jo. 24 daily diary dated 2£/:'/20C'6 

ExPW9/5, regarding previous mo .ive between the parties. He has also 

[ilacec on file the post mortem "eport in respect of deceased. He has 

also deposed to FSl report ExPK, regarding the blood stained articles 

ExPW9/6, regarding the legal heirs cf deceased Fida

20.

i

1

I

I

and I 

Mohammad.I
In cross examination PW-9 has admitted that accused 

slirrer-'ered himself through the ciders of area. He has further added 

that accused pleaded his innocence during investigation and told that 

prior to the occurrence, he had a minor quarrel with deceased, 

herein compromise was effected and except this, there was no ;!!

•1-- 21.

%
\

k
{
f

^ between him and the deceased. He has conducted no

in respecl pf^^^ on the .dead body of

■^i’clj^;'^i:t'^.d,ec‘^ac^c{,.:wiitlt.blunt in the-medical report and

\ .

f

r ^ ■
41 *•

'•“i V.
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‘i
there is no allegation against the accused facing"triaf regarding attack 

on the deceased with blunt
[(.

weapon. As single accused har been 
charged for the commission of offence, therefore, the accused facing 

trial responsible for the

f

occurrence. That he has gone throu;-h the 
.^i^inry vide Mad No. 20 dated 30/7/2011, according

(PW-S) had proceeded from 

purpose of patrolling in Dewana Baba Bazar

5v.\j'id0 which

i'r
to 'which

P.S on 15:00

1 V etc.
PW-7, is marginal witness to recovery memo ExP'vV?/!, 

the 1.0 has taken into possession blood stained earth from

the pfHCG of occurrence. He is also marginal witness to 

memo l-:xPW7/2 regarding thirteen, 7.62, bore empties ExP--3 

spent bullet ExP-4, to have been taken by the 1.0 into his possession, 

recovered from the place of occurrence.

recovery
an.-!

k .

23. In cross examination PW-7 has deposed that police party 

was already present on. the spot, before his arrival. That numerous
1
\ eXc^1

peop.e were present on the spot besides police party. That deceased 

was his cousin and that he

he heu not received information i 

delay to the place of

)
^7'

runs a general store in village Matv/cni. As 

in ti.me, therefore, he cam.e wibhI

occurrence, where many people and police 
party were present. That the dead body was brought to dry "Malla”

name-'y Panay for the purpose of taking it to hospital, whereas the 

people of village Matwani and village Karapa brought the dead body 

road. That some of the relatives of the deceasedto mr-n
reaci^ed at

t»iO place of occurrence, while some of them 

Khwar (Panay). That all of the empties
met at t!■'.r^ Gh:,ii-'^1

V Mumk'.n11 were recovered from
■ inside of the clinic.

2^1. PW-6, in
®^^xPW6/l, regarding

t" I.™ 1.. wi,„c„ B,,,

his statement has deposed to 

the blood stained

! recovery memo ' 

garments -of deceased,

onnynn to dove iJCCH UtkCll ilKO .
^r>rr,nr^r>,.; Q.-.rr.ot'.M

■

I

t, ' *X



dp
r

25. In cross examination PVV-6 has not been contradicted 

any nintcrinl point rather, he har. .Muck to hir. stance,. mcnVinnerl in 

his examination in chief.

i on

26. PW-3, has examined the' dead body of decea.sed 

at 06:20 hours, who in his statement has deposed to his 

ExPM on injury sheet and has also deposed to his endorsement

on

i
II o'*fs.

i
\ '''r.

Vn if^uest report of the deceased. His report is
'J! j

WOJW' V '^/ ° (dolour of ski:: pale,
^ bleeding from the wounds, clothes were stained with blood.

were rr)u!tiple fire arm injures to the chest and head injury. The 
following wounds were found on his body.

o. Six fire arm entry wounds about 1/3 inch in diamete 
with margins inverted and charring marks 
around the wounds on the back of chest along the 
upper to lower medial margins of left scapula on bad: 
of chest.

as follow.

★

er.
resent

b. Three fire arm entry wounds about 1/3 inch in 
diameter with margins inverted with charring marks, 
present around the wounds on the back of chest. Close 
to each other just below the left scapula.

c. Two fire arm entry wounds, about 1/3 inches in 
diameter with

J;

Hmargins inverted with charring marks 
present around the wound close to each other on t;:e 
back of chest and the middle into the left ride cf 
vertebral column.

Atr-
I d. Two fire entry wounrh about 1/3 inches in diameter 

with margins averted and charring marks 
around the wounds,

I

'•i present
(he lower back of chest, close 

to each other ond to the left side cf vertebral column, 
e. Onr> fire arm exit wound about 3x2 inches on front of ' 

chest about a medial to right nipple, 
f One fire arm exit wound, lacerated about 2x1 

diameter below and medial to right nipple.
g. One fire arm exif- wound lacerated about 

diameter above the left nipple.
h. One fire arm exit wound about kj inch 

the right of left ni,ople.
I- Two fire farm exit wounds about X. inch in diameter 

and close to each other below and medial to left 
nipple.

i. One-firearm exit wound lacerated about fd, inch in 

,5^iv cf/omeifcr.C!p-ep/gosfm;m..

] on

I

■C

inch in

1 X inch in

in diameter, to

15^

■ mMCiCin ■: I » . .



I,. Lacerated wound on wrcrwegalof tanrgin.t

bone
cnni.

?. Sever
Time since death: about 2 hours.

are charrins n'arks
p\,V-3 has admitted that there 

hich o'.p'ains that .
In cross deceased has been fired27.

on ail -.he entry wounds, w wounds are of
of about 3/4 feet. That all the entry

from a distance i7e and it cannot beof different size
ize, while .exit wounds are been made withsame, sue

edic-.ed from the size of
it ,-rounds that firing has

That according to his opinion
exi

pr '1of different nature.

aused through blunt weapon
different fire arms .That he has not eXc—

. injury '"o. 11 has been c 

nientinned the time'

PW'I, in his
Murasiln ExPA/1. He has also deposed 

deceased, vide receipt ExPWl/1 after

and that of death.

contents of
between the receipt of injures

statement has reproduced the

receipt of dead body of28.
, to the
its dxamination in the hospital.

entioned the distance .■>

t'

p\Ay-l iias mIn cross exam.ination >r.
29. be km, n'd has

their village and place of occurrence to
betwec’ii Bnba, Sawari and P.S Gagra are 3^

deposed th.at P.P Dewanafiirther frorr.ir.H to the place of occurrence L^tuated on the way, while going 

tlieir village, but he has not
- of the above , 

to sudden death he '|
eported the matter at none

self slated that duementioned places. He has

i-each the place of occurrence

ii•'i possible and to '] 

make report at the >

as soon as
wanted to

of death. Therefore, he did not
That he reached the place of occurrence ten

That the dead body of his.| 

nd inside the clinic before his l

find tlic cause

mentioned places.

the meiking of report.
lying on the grouwas

on the.spot,'but he knew|

V *■

^4^
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none oithem 

them 

t/iat his

'"=''de

. ^Saiclt.iihh is his

li
as they were 

■nentionGd the detail
of Village MaUvan

occurrence
i and none of

to hi.Ti end hasnephews told him self stated
sbout the■ ^'^'^^'-'-ence. That blood

-'and again stated tha
^,'as 

t blood 

Peor'c, who 

people 

-pot v'ho had 

nsed Is 

that '.vitness 

Tit.-u: after

N'-V>''

sed and those 

police on the

r

V ;i
y of deceased 

the village
^ot. That th 0 clinic of dec-;; 

^0 has admittedpopulation.

cousin and

'•‘■•port the police 

P'-esonce. That he 

however, dead body 

'"Chicle. He has furth,

\
resident of

Dewana Gaba. 

Statement of

the
did not 

and police

!'■'Jcord the I

anyone- in his • 

body,

another 

in his

P'-oceecled along
"^'tb the dea:.:r '• l.

was kept in «<P'Pl'up and he depa 
" that he has

CfC-;- !:ocl in

f'gbtly mentioned ri '■'^Port that there 

he did

/UyI*,

i -was ill Well bet', 

Pot know the detail 
"'iP^iltcd that the dece

ween the accused and the de 
nature of such ill well, 

mentioned hi

£ co.nscd.

'-'e has further 

^the exchange of hard 

however, it was

3SGd had
words with the accused in the year 2006, 

® '■eoorcl is available in

■ .;;
iprivately. Th patc.hed up « *

- m P.S Daggar in this 

mentioneef the
that he has not

in his initial

i-espect. He has 

of Fawad (piy/.j) 35 

Pot mention the

name
feport.

h'-A^ -^f^te-n-ent 
i'- -OT

'■'‘^t ho did

^ny other
name of

statement prior^"corded in this court. 

PW-2, is the

'^s deposed that o.n 

- e°ne to village D

•'■ to the ■i
no.li N

^VC witnc.s.sir to the r 

the day of occu
Statement h occurrence, who •’■•n hi.s

■'5
Ali had 

and there fr

rrence, he along with 

om their viHa

I I
e^ana Baba fr

^boy came S’? -‘'Srapa 
their deceased

SOW to village (''^ntwani, where
K / fWoha

rA^feWhoy hflard firing
‘“"“'^worrHthe piip^ and saw that fid

■ fheir Pncle

mrnad wasW-
running a clinic 

^'^ots from
and before arriving .to th.e 

they looked

■i

some distancele«l
f.land

-
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and sn'-v the deceased soaked in blood. They informed their unrle H?.ji 

^johr.mmad (complainant) about the occurrence and after one hour 

of^b^nrrival on the spot proceeding was started. He expres':ed ids 

e about any other proceeding thereafter. He has further 

firing was made by accused facing trial, who had been 

y them at that time. (This part of his statement has been

If :g5>Tif»r i>.ri i;o objcciioii by thc counsci for defense that the witness by 

himseir has not stated as to who made the firing, rather the name of 

accused was disclosed in the result of a loading question, put to 

him.)

I
I Setsy’

-<^gnV&
; , i

f

5

In cross examination PW-2 has stated that he informed 

his uncic about the detail of occurrence on his arrival and he <!id not 

mention the same to anyone else including police except his uncle. 

That the dead body had already been put on cot before arrival cf 

complainant Hoji Mohammad, He has further added that the dead 

body was lifted by the local people of village Matwanl, whom he knevy 

by face, not by name and has self stated that he knows the accused 

becau'^e prior to the occurrence the accused had come along with 

deceaced Vo their house For effecting compromise in respect of 

previous ill 'well and quarrel, which happened in the year 2006 and its 

feport was also recorded and compromise was also effected in the 

.^.ame. That Haji Mohammad has ar-iyed to the place of occurrence 

l^eforo 5:00 hours and thirty minutes after his presence on the place 

of occurrence, the police along with the dead body proceeded from 

the place of occurrence. That the police lias recovered the blood and 

■ empties and taken into possession the same in his presence. He has 

^T^thur added that he has mentioned to the police that the accused

31.

■J-
1 h1

'
j

#

h

which they took shelter at a distance of about

from the clinic. That there is a house of Fazal Dad, situated atI
'!

One f,:c!G of the clinic and this house is situated both to the north and
f) ^

iis : :i

.X, , • •
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nnd n pn h to the south. Thot are three paths situated at the plr.c-a of 

occurren-e and that in front of the clinic there is house of Kherati 

across t!'.e path and these houses were told to him by the deceased 

wcLjJie nccusecl had come to this clinic in 2006 after the quarrel. That 

th^y^^^told to the police the place, where they took shelter. That 

were available in the cupboard of the clinic and this
J 1cupboar^iywas situated by the side of chair of the deceased and the 

• .-.biibupbja^l of medicines was prerent at the north wall of the clmic, 

me the chair used by deceased was present at the south. Deceased 

was facing towards the cupboard for taking out medicines at the ■';:me 

of firing and no one was present at the clinic at the time of firing. That 

the tabio and chair were not blood stained with the blood of 

decease... That no bullet had hit the cupboard, wherGfrom the 

deceased was taking out the medicines. He has admitted that they 

had not seen the accused prior to the firing and has self stated that 

they had seen firing at the deceased, from their place of shelter.'They 

took sh:!ter again after the ending firing for thirty seconds. That they 

were p--esent with the dead body, till the arrival of their uncle Haji 

[yidhammad. That the name of Fnzal Dad, Kherati and Khushai has 

been toid to him by the deceased. That the father name of the 

accused was told by deceased at the time of Jirga and the father 

name of deceased is Minn Hussain Shah. That the deceased left the 

prOviou-; clinic after the quarrel with accused in 2006. Tlvn;. tlie 

decease.,- was married, but was residing in the Bhetak of the house 

and his matrimonial relations were bad and has again stated that he 

was residing in the home.

if

li ;

ilI O /' /fi
■* '■ Jiifl

i

If.

r

CX
1

ii

H
Ui•I

IJ
■1

P.
I

1

3?.; After having analy?.ad, scrutinized and appreciated the 

/ eyidencG of.the. prosecution Ir; the context of FIR, other material
0^ -

r
.4-
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Admittedly the occurrence hod taker: place 

on 03/7/2011 at 16:00 hours and its report 

t)cs been made on the same date at 17:00 

hours, meaning thereby that the report 

■ about the occurrence had been moke with a 

delay of about 1 hour, but keeping /:? view 

the distance between the place of occurrence 

and village Karopa (the villcrjs of 

complainant), which is 14 km os divulged 

from the mouth of complainant in cross 

examination. This delay cannot be presumed 

to hove been consumed in consultation and 

deliberation in the absence of any evidence 

to the contrary. Therefore, it can .safely he 

held that the accused facing trial has been 

charged for the murder of decease-! Fida 

Mohammad, coupled with the facts !7?C!f the 

police promptly lodged the FIR excluding any 

type of consultation and deliberation.

The motive behind the occurrence has been 

mentioned that ill well/onger was existing 

between the deceased and the accused 

facing trial due to quorrel/exchonge cf hard 

words, taken place in the year 2006 end in 

this respect a report was also lodged the 

deceased vide Mad NO. 20, daily diary of 

2S/3/2Q06 ExPW9/5 and though that m^atter 

between the deceased and the accused

I.

K
I

:

Cfd>

h'II
> ’V

i
II. i-v-

■

,• pi

I5
f

I
sort
^ /ocf’ng uici was admittedly patched up

compromisr, but U hns bran

[■

!(
0-
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xhot desfjite compromise the ill well was still 

• existed between the deceased and the

accused facing trial, which factum suggests 

that the prosecution has been successful in

behind the
So"'N

•f' /I- '^establishing the motive

m. \ foccurrence.

iii.j ..Ipe report of the occurrence {:xPA/:i has 

."/‘'been nttide by PW~'I, the brother of 

deceased, who has been cross exami;:ed at 

length, wherein, though he hod admitted 

that F.P Dewana Baba, PS Gagra and P.P ‘ 

Sawori are lying in the way, while go'ng to 

the place of occurrence from his village and 

though he has' admitted that he did not 

make information about the occurrence at 

the above mentioned places, hut this laxity 

has been explained by complainant by self 

saying that due to sudden death of his 

brother, he wanted to reach the place of 

occurrence ' and to k.now the cau.se c-f his 

death, cr. soon as possible. In the rest of his

not been

contradicted on any material point to prove 

fatal to the prosecution story, rather he {PV\/‘

1} has further elaborated the detail of 

to have been committed by 

accused facing trial, which factum has been 

disclosed to hi-m by his nephews namely 

I'awud Khan and I'arim! AH, ilic

!
i

h'

i

cross e.xaminotion he has

i
S

occurrence

I
' eye
{

^0 the occurrence. This factum has

.‘i
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f^xprw'notion, when he 

people of village present on the spot 

mentioned to him

1soys thct Ihe other

i did not'i

the detail of the 

e it vrcs told
occurrence end has self stated th

to him by his above 

The private witnesses 

officials

mentioned nephe

os well as the police 

ore unanimous to the factum

if:

that
the occurrence has token place in 
Of deceased, situated Inside the 

population of village Matwani.

of the witness has been 

fo divulge from their

the clinic
(

villaae

I On this point 

cross exnnuncd
noni)

3

mouths as if the

occurrence has taken place in some other
place, other than the clinic of the dec 

The complainant has mentioned in ius .report 

occurrence has been

o^oed.
V.

ExPA/2,- that the h'
eyewitnessed by his nephews nameiy ^owad 

Khan and Farhad All, out of whom Fawad All 

has been produced by the prosecution as

who ihough
disclosed the name of accused on the hading 

pot to him by counsel for 

complainant, but in cross examination PW-2, 

has disclosed that he was. knowing th

come oion

osed to their home prior to the

purpose of effecting \ 

ill' wcll/quurrel

i

I1'^ ;
It": questiona
li:!

i
'iff a o

'O'^cused facing trial as he had 

'c.'.'th the dece

occurrence for the

W If
It-

conipromise, regarding the

taken place between the accused facing trial 

ond due to this fact 

'x'as known to him.

Ife
tUe Ueceased, 

accused facing trial

;•

ti

-^r= r
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Moreover, it is a day light occurrence anddhe 

question of rnis identification 

‘OerHificaiion of accused facing 

arise.

m and noni .-m
I; trial did notit

>-5it 3The learned counsel for the defense hasm .. ‘Vi:
tried

to divulge from the mouth of complainant 

(PW-1) during his cross examination

! •!*

or. if the

man of immoral character 

tne garb of medical practice^ ha 

in habit of having immoral relathns

deceased was c

and in
was

with■I
1

women folk of the locality and the 

people were aggrieved from him

■1 locali

on this
\

account and os such the accused facing trio! 

would have been substituted for some

unknown culprit. Though, compi-oinant
ii

OTc^has

expressed his ignorance 

examinotion, os if deceased

in cross
■

was a mion of 

immoral character or not Bat in this respect 

the statement of accused facing

h

II trial ist-
completely silent and similarly he has 

produced any evidence 

suhstonlintr ns if deceased 

immoral character and

not . 

in defense to

wns man of

accused facing trial 
v..-as substituted in place cf someone

else.
Moreover, no one would like, to char 

innocent person [or the offence, committed 

hy someone else. Again, substitution is a rare

'•? an
1

phenomena and in
very rare cases it

happens.•ii

The learned counsel for the defense, during 

contended that PW-2 is chancearguments.

, !
'i

\lhjAl

■r.
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w/tness namely 

produced by dtf 

the testimony of

I#r;
and the other eyewitness

\Farhad Ali has not been

prosecution to corroborate

gh, PW-2 is the resident cfvdioge

c?

p\/.’-2. Thouc

hod taken piece 

in vilioge 

established his

Korapa and the occurrence 

"'■'.’'''■ot the clinic of deceased situated

hut PW‘2 has

the time of occurrence

Matwani,
by

at\ . presence

deposing that on the day of occurrence,
Farhad AH,

Oewana Baba for its ''Zyarof' and

he
t ■-y. \Aii\.nosswirh eyeI; (.iloi}(i olhnr

! went to;
i •/. otv.'ani,

there from they went to vr-mge 

clinic of the

was rj

deceased fide
where the- 

Mohammad {his unde) itunted. On this

examined.
[

PW-2 has been crosspoint when 
he has deposed that he had given statement

of report end they 

showed 1.0 him, 

mention of

H

police at the time 

recorded Ihc statement.

to

wherein though there was no
I

house of his uncle.their going to the 

however, he had mentioned about going to

for the purpose of its 

examination has
Dewona Baba,

PW-2 in cross"Zyarat".

'confirmed his presence on the spot by saying 

the police that the 

making firing, during which 

distance of about flue

ATTESTED that he had told to

accused was

otr they took shelter 

pa.cesfrom the clinic.

The presence of PW-2 on the spot is furthe 

cross

r

establislieci hy him during his
Pr dds ,nendoned tPe

7i

fiV-
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hou::es, the owners thereof end orhh/paths

situated around ths place of occurrence.

silentThougli the statement of PV\/-2 is 

about the site plan, as on whose pointation it

the housed't,. prepared, however, 

poth,/poths mentioned by hi^n 

examination fully tolly wilh the nor'ses end

was
V :>

cross■ /

-> !
I

r ;T.i

\ '
place,surrounding ppath/paths

mentioned in site plan, .-'".nd can also be■J/JV.

safely presumed that the site plan ExPB

the poiototicn of eye

W05

prepared by the 1.0 

witnesres including PW-2, os mentdmed by

on

him as PW-S in his statement.

has recovered the blood stoined

earth vide recovery memo ExPW7/l from the 

place of occurrence and has also rrrnverrrt 

thirteen 7.62 bore em.ptie: ExP-3 dreg with 

spent bullet ExP-d vide recover] 

ExPV77/2. In this respect the prosecudon has- 

produced P^7:'-7, the marginal witness to 

in witness box to depose,

cdrd>
The 1.0IX.

H

memoone

recov.rry memo, 

who has fully corroborated the above 

mentioned recoveries in his statement and
i

.. . .rt>"D
he has been cross examined but he has not 

been contradicted on any moteriol point nor 

his veracity has been impeerhed. Similarly, 

the 1.0 has taken into possession the blood 

stained norments comprising O^amees ExP-1 

end Banyan ExP-2, vide recovery memo 

ExPW6/yand the prosecution. haS: produced

rntmam”' mspm
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supported the tcstiniony of \who has fully 

PW-8 (1.0). ■

The reco\/ered

\

blood stained earth and 

sent to rSL Pcshovr.ar 

ExPK has been received in '

X.

garments have been 

and its report 
positive, which factum further ccrroborctc 

of prosecution 

Similarly thirteen empties and

'‘)OS'5lO <7^

-Asm about therr-
the storyy

occurrence
spent bullet has been recovered from the 

and the record is silent
one

place of occurrence
C5 if these hove been sent to expert for his

time it is alsoopinion, but at the some
mention that the record is alsox:rtincnt to

of weapon of 

the possession of accused

silent about the recovery

offence from 

facing trial. Therefore, there was no need to

send the empties etc either to arm expert or 

for their opinions. Furthermore, it is 

evident from the cross examination of FW-3
FSL

(the doctor), that it is not correct to draw 

conclusion, that the firing was made through 

different weapons end of different nature by 

view the size of exit wounds,
m

keeping in

suggesting that single weapon, was used in 

the commission of offence for which single

A'r"FESTEO

occus0d (facing trio!) has been charged, 

which factum further thesupport

pi oucciUinn urr':ic)n.

According to e.Kternal examinctinn report m
ond.accord.ing. to the }

r
UWr.'W
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\\
\wouncb /lOvc Ijccn CGw:

67/7)1 cnlr-

' body of deceased, 

of 7.62 bore 

reco'-'c.'ed from

thirteen emptieswhereaSy

and one spent bullet houc been

:rmnce,the ploce of ccc

ned by the report^^hich factum is fully suppo

fxPM drawn on injury
V

^ \ c shect.
: \ of PVV-3r-

Though, )n cross examination.. PIV-T hos

admitted that there were charring ma.r.s on 

which, by no means

mind thet -■‘leSc-

3 j•i /

>y
wounds, 

to common

oil entry

oppealahle
ctreng 

attached to the

self inflicted, ratwereinjuries 

presumption of truth is
trial hos fired at 

close to the
that accused facingfcctum

the deceased at a range, very

deceased.

yii. The oral evidence against the h'accused yocing 

the circums'antiol

cnoinst 

which nrh-mwise

has been .

against

trial is fully supported by

produced by prosecufionevidence,

■:pd facing trial.

the prosecution
the occ'

thatsuggests 

successful to
accused facing trial, not only through 

-impeached

establish the offence

the
oral

and anunsheltered
through circLimstantiol

evidence, but also
already discussed that

evidence and os
wounds have beenfourteen fire arm entry

ai a doseihc body of deceasedcanned un
also charring marksdistance, by causing

the brute!which factum suggeststhereon.
the hcn''s ofmurder of the deceased at

r *-
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(2) Betore passing an order under sub-section (!), the competent authority shall,-

by order in writing, inform the accused of the action proposed to be 
taken with regard to him and the grounds of the action; and

give him a reasonable opportunity of showing cause against that action 
within seven days or within such extended period as the competent 
authority may determine:

(a)

(b)

Provided that no such opportunity shall be given where-

(i) the competent authority is satisfied that in the interest of 
security of Pakistan or any part thereof it is not expedient to 
give such opportunity; or

the accused is dismissed under clause '^'"[(a) of sub-section (2) 
of section 3A] or where the competent authority is satisfied for 
reasons to be recorded in writing that it is not reasonably 
practicable to give the accused an opportunity of showing 
cause.

(ii)

cfc^ '

The dismissal or removal or premature retirement from service or reduction to 
lower post or pay scale of a person under sub-section (I) shall not absolve such person from 
liability to any punishment to which he may be liable for an offence committed by him under 
any law. while in service.

'3A. Procedure in case of conviction by a court of law.--fl) Where a person in 
Government service or in corporation service on conviction by a court of law is sentenced to 
imprisonment or fine, the competent authority shall examine the facts and the grounds 
which the order convicting such person was passed by a court of law.

(3)

on

Where on examination the competent authority finds that order of 
imprisonment or fine is based on-

(2)

established charges of corruption or moral turpitude, it shall pass order 
of dismissal from service of the delinquent person in Government 
service or in corporation service which shall be effective from the date 
of his conviction by a court of law; or

(a) ,

(b) charges other than corruption or moral turpitude it may. in the light of 
the facts and circumstances of the case, decide as to whether it is a 111 
case for taking depaitmental action under this Ordinance, and if it so 
decides it may. subject to the provisions of sub-section (2) of section 3, 
impose any penalty provided by this Ordinance as it may deem fit.

(Li) of sub-section (2) ot Section 3 A added by .‘\ct No.Xll of 2003. 
Section 3A added by N.-W.F.P. Ord. No. XII ot'2003.

L,
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Suspension.— A person against whom action is proposed to be taken under sub­
section (1) of section 3 may be placed under suspension with immediate effect if, in the 
opinion of the competent authority, suspension is necessary or expedient;

4.

Provided that the competent authority may, in an appropriate case, for reasons to be 
recorded in writing, instead of placing such person under suspension, require him to proceed 
on such leave, as may be admissible to him. from such date as may be specified by the 
competent authority,

5. Power to appoint an Inquiry Officer or Inquiry Committee.--(1) Subject to the 
provisions of sub-section (2), the competent authority shall, before passing an order under 
section 3, appoint an inquiry Officer or Inquiry Committee to scrutinize the conduct of a 
person in Government service or a person in corporation service who is alleged to have 
committed any of the acts or omissions specified in section 3. The Inquiry Officer or, as the 
case may be, the Inquiry Committee, shall-

102

communicate to the accused the charges and statement of allegations 
specified in the order of inquiry passed by the competent authority;

(a)

require the accused within seven days from the day the charge is 
communicated to him to put in a written defence;

(b)

enquire into the charge and may examine such oral or documentary 
evidence in suppoit of the charge or in defence of the accused as may 
be considered necessary and the accused shall be entitled to cross- 
examine the witnesses against him; and

(c)

hear the case from day to day and no adjournment shall be given 
except for special reasons to be recorded in writing and intimated to 
the competent authority.

Where the Inquiry Officer or, as the case may be, the Inquiry Committee, is 
satisfied that the accused is hampering, or attempting to hamper, the progress of the Inquiry, 
he or it shall record a finding to that effect and proceed to complete the inquiry in such 
manner as he or it deems proper in the interest orjuslice.

The Inquiry Officer or, as the case may be, the inquiry Committee, shall 
submit his or its findings and recommendations to the competent authority within twenty-five 
days of the initiation of inquiry.

The Competent authority may dispense with the inquiry under sub-section (I) 
if it is in possession of sufficient documentary evidence against the accused, or for reasons to 
be recorded in writing, it is satisfied that there is.no need of holding an inquiry.

(d)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Where a person who has entered into plea bargaining under any law for the 
time being in force, and has returned the assets or gains acquired through corruption or 
corrupt practices voluntarily, the inquiry shall not be ordered:

(5)

ui'.; Scciinn 5 Siibsliiiiied. by N.-W.F.P. Old. No. V of200l.
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Mr. Jusrice AsU Saeed .Khan Khosa 
Mr. Justice Iqbal Hameedur Rah 
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(Against Che judgment dated 07.05.2014 passed by the Peshawar 
"f lo-rSSwat in Criminal Appeal '

i

roucn-hui-, Shah.

-.PetnionerI
■ ..Pesponclen!i

cfom
I'ur 'i'ic ijctitioner: ivir. Basharav. Ullah Khan, ASC 

hycij Kilacfat Hu.ssain Shah, AOR
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Mr. Mujahid A;i Khan, Additional
Khyber

I
Advocate-General,
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Aci/'Saeed Khan j .

tried ior ti'ie murder of
Vousaf Ah Shah appellant was

one Plda Muhammad vide FIR No 440 
registered at Police Stalion Gagra, District Buner 
for an ctience under

on 03.07.2011
secuon 302, PPG and vide judgment dated 

rendered by die learned Sessions Judge/Zilla Qazi, 

was convicted hr an offence underBunct at Daggar he
, section

302(b), PPC and was sentenced to imprisonment for l.le as Thbir 
and. to pay a sum of Rs. 10,00,000/ to the hems of the deceased by­

way of compensation under .section 544-A, Cr.P.C, failing which he

1

1attested
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t•■I No. 831 of2014''n "■rT:

Crinuriol Miscelianeoiiz AppUcanon
C) inLinoJ Appeal No. 383 of 30.14rw

of the sai.d amount, 
extended to him. The

appellant challenged hta conviedon and sentence before the 
Peshawar Htgh Coart, M.ngora Bench (Dar-uhQaza), Swat thtougr 
Criminal Appeal No, 136 of 2012 which was heard and dtsm.sset

remain behind the bars nil paymentwaa to
benefit under ^3ection 382-B, Cr.P.C, Vv'asThe

by a learned Division 
07,05.2014, Hence, the present appeo,l by leave

granted on 25.06.2014,

of this Court

During the pendency of th.s appeal Cnrnlnal M.scellamous 
Application NO. 831 o. 20H had been filed be^te this Courr 

seeking acquittal of the appelcanl on the.basis 01 a compron ,

.pg Aie heirs of the deceased. The mailer of
this Coi.irt to the learned Sessions „ludge,/Zula Qa , 

verification and the report dated 
Sessions Judge/Ziila Qazv,

2

referred by. 
Buner at Daggar for its 

submitted by the learned OTo3i.0J..20i5 
Buner at Daggar in that regard shows

deco a sec,

that ail the heirs of Fida 
whl'idiiready entered into a compromise

accepiancf; o.f
tiave

oriercu no objeihion to 
abiide of bis convicuon and sentence

i'lim nppeihrni
the uopehaui’s appeal, scoung

release from the jail on Che basis of the compromise. After
antl his

note that the major heirs of thethrough the said report v-'egoing
deceased have I'eceived Eadcu-r 
of i:lm .minor heir has already been handed over

.leained Sessions Judge/i.nh-.

Su'Ji/Eryo.t and the share o! Diyai 
in the shape of

National Savings Certiriemes. The
aridfelt satisfied with the genuinenessQasi, Ba.nev- at Dagga.r nas

completion
these circumstances we 
the compromise between 
rsame. Criminal

of the acclaimed compromise between the pardes. In 
have found no occasion for not accepting

thethe parties and for not acting upon
No. 831 of 2014 is.

of the
Miscellaneous Application

the basis of acceptancetherefore, accepted and 
between

on
irq ordered to bethe parties the appellantcomprorms';'.

required to be detained' inreleased horn the jai! forthwith if not
oiBy virtue of the provisionsconnection with any other case, 

mlbsection (6) of zvetion 345. Cr.P.C, Che composition of the

ATieSTED

V Su\v:f ntsndsrit
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Si;f I . • t
ER I’AKHTUNKHWA

Law. PARLiAME^jftRY Affairs &' 
Human Ricnfs Department

No. SO(OP-lj/LO/5-l/2012-VOL-lll 
Dated: Pesh; the July

O*' Government ofPI■v 1

!:

, 2015
t

The Secretary to Govt of Khyber Pakhlunkhwa,
Revenue & Estate.Department

RE-INSTATEMENT OF TERMINATFn patwaRl

T’^vu.

f'

Subject:

>i7h
your. Department’s letter

/}j' Dear Sir3

I am directed to .refer to 
No,Estt.VI[/Commr/MKD/15115 dated 26-06-2015 on the subject noted above

and to .state that the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan in the case of Dr. 
Muhammad

rv^
Islam Versus Government of NWFP (KPK)through Secretary Food, 

Agriculture, Live Stock and Cooperative Department at 1998 SCMR Page 1993 
has ruled as follows:- j

./•

••7
^/7

"We are inclined to uphold the above 
acquittals even if there are based on benefit of doubt are honorable 
for the reason that the prosecution has not succeeded to 
their cases against, the accused on the.strength of evidence of 
unimpeachable character. It may be noted that there 
which the -judgment are recorded on the basis of compromise 
between the padies and the accused are acquitted m consequence 
thereof What shall be the naiure of acquillals? A// acquidnls 
certainty honorable There can be no acquillals, which may be said 
!o be dishonorable. The taw has not drawn any distinclion belween 
these types of acquittals "

view in as much as all

027
prove

h'are cases in

r.

are

7/

After setting aside the conviction by the Competent Court 

there is nothing to stigmatize and penalize the employee

t,

as the

compromise has washed away the blemish of the (employee regarding his 

,being as punished person. Therefore, the Exmfficial can be re-instatecl in

I

AA /
f even aftei acquittal.on the basis of compromise with the heirs of the
\ deceased. However, his absence period may be treated as leave without pay./

Yours Faithfully,

/L-"/ • >••'C- Section Officer (Opinion-l)
Endst: of even No, & date.

c:

Copy forwarded for information to the PS to Secn^tary Law, Department

Section Officer (Opinion-!)r

.h
-.1
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL%
PESHAWAR

APPEAL NO. 1098/2015

YOUSAF ALI SHAH VS GOVT: OF KPK

APPLICATION FOR ADJOURNMENT OF THE
ABOVE MENTIONED APPEAL

R/SHEWETH:

That the above mentioned appeal is pending adjudication 

before this august Tribunal which is fixed for hearing on 
04.07.2017.

1-

2- That due to unavoidable circumstances Counsel for appellant 
cannot attend this august Tribunal on the above mentioned 
date.

It Is therefore, most humbly prayed that on 

acceptance of this application the above mentioned appeal 
may kindly be adjourned.

Dated: 04.07.2017

APPELLANT

THROUGH:
NOOR MOHAMMAD KHATTAK 

ADVOCATE

\
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

1?

No 2438/ST Dated 14/11/2017

To

The Deputy Commissioner, 
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
District Malakand.

Subject: JUDGEMENT IN APPEAL NO. 1098/15, MR.YOUSAF ALI SHAH.

I am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of Judgment dated 
08/11/2017 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance.

Enel: As above

REGISTRAR 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 
PESHAWAR.
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